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ARTHURANDERSEN

Report of Independent Public Accountants

To Ohio Valley Elcctric Corporation:

We have audited the balance sheets - regulatory basis of OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION
(an Ohio corporation) as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the related statements of income -
regulatory basis for the years then ended and the related statements of cash flows - regulatory basis and
retained earnings - regulatory basis for the year ended December 31, 1999, included on pages 110
through 123.9 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinjon.

As discussed in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than generally accepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, the resulis of
its operations for the years then ended and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1999, in
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and
should not be used for any other purpose.

oty Fcloriins KL

Columbus, Ohio,
March 29, 2000.




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE .
. FERC FORM NO.' 1 L - -
— "+ + GENERAL INFORMATION ' ’

1. Purpose
This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financfal and operational
information frem major electric utilities, ticensess and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidentiat public use form

supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the
Energy Information Administration.

11. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as ciassified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Pouwer Act (18 CFR 101),
must submit this form.
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous talendar years, sales or transmissicn service

that exceeds one of the following:

(1) One miltion megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2> 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

{3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

1i1. What and Where to Submit
¢(a) Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two (2)‘dUplicate data diskettes and an original and

six (6) conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

* 888 First Street, NE.
Room 1A~21
Washington, DC 20426

Retafn one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this forin the subscription statement required by
18 C.F.R, 385,2011¢¢)(5). Paragraph {c)}{5} of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronfcally to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same inforhation as contained
an the electronic media, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic media, and
that the contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media are true to the best knouwledge and
belief of the signer.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts,
or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the
appropriate box on Page &4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders wiil be submitted or if no
annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

thief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulstory Commission
838 First Street, MNE.

Room 1A-21

Washington, DC 20426

{c} For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or Within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to
January 1, 1984): ‘

(1) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and)
pages with the Commission®s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes
relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(11) signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant,

certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S.
{See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

RC FORM HO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Page §




GEMERAL INFORMATION -(Continued)

- 1I1.

v,

What. and Where to Submit (Continued) ' e
{c} Continued

- . [P P *

keference
Schedules Pages

Comparative Balance Sheet 110 - 113
Statement of Income 14 - 117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118 - 119
Statement of Cash Flows 120 - 121
Hotes to Financial Statements 122 - 123

When accampanying this form, insert the letter or report fmmediately following the cover sheet. Uhen
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Office of the Secretary
at the address indicated at III {a).

Use the following form for the letter or report unltess unusual circumstances or conditions, explained In

the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported,

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the
year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we have also reviewed
schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatery Commission as set forth in fts applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published
accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records
and such other suditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph (e){cept: as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
system of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not comform to the Commission‘s
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.
(d} Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.
Room 2A-1 ED-12.2
Washington, BC 20426
(202) 208-2474

When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the vear following the vear covered by this report.

Where to Send Cemments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of informatfon is estimated to average 1,217 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the cellection of Information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller,
ED-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget,

Washington, BC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Comission).
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GENERAL IHSTRUCTIONS

il.

ITI.

iv.

vi.

Vil.

VELL.

IX.

Prepere this report in.conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts {18 CER 101} (U.S. of A.). Interpret

all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U. §. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MUH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shoun on atl supporting pages must agree with
the amounts entered on  the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance
for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year,
and use for statement of income accounts the current year's smounts.

templete each question futly and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word “NoneY where it truly and completely states the fact.

for any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "KA," "NUHE u or
uHot Applicable® in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3%, and 4.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report® included
in the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the
resubmission must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the
previous filing.

Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having 2 sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses. { ).

For any resubmissions, two (2) new data diskettes and an original and six (6) cenformed paper copies of the
entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription statement indicated at
instruction IIT (a) must be filed. Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially both on the diskettes and on
the cover page of the paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must fndicate
that the filing s a resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction 111 (a).

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieut of required entries, except as
specifically authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon those

shoun by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

DEFINITIONS

1l.

Cammission Authorization (Comm. Auth.)} -- The authorizgticm of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commissioh, or any
other Commission. MName the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Respandent ~- The person, corporation, Licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrunentali ty
in whose behalf the report is made.

C FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-95) Page {ii




, A EXCERPTS FROM THE LAM T

A .. . [ - "

. "= . Federal Power Act) 16-U.5.C. 791a-825F) < e < b PR

=

©.ugec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the fotlowing meanings for purposes of this Act, to wits
...{3) “corporation' means any corporaticn, Joint-stock c¢mpany, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or & receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include “municipalities' as hereipafter defined;
(4) “person' means an individual or a corporation; i
(5) “licensee! means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section & of this Act,
end any assignee or successer in interest thereof;
{7) ‘“municipality' means a city, county, irrfgation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws therecf to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing powery...."
¢11) ‘project! means a comptete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (fincluding navigafion structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary Line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all misceilaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

“Sec. 4. The Copmission Is hereby authorized and empowered -
ta)} To make Investigations and to collect end record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any regicn to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the tocation, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites,...to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.®

ugac. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annwal and cther periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regultations or other prescribe as necessary or sppropriate
to assist the Cammission in the proper administration of this act., The Cammission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made, amd require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upcn which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall inctude,
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction therzof,
gross receipts, interest due and pald, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other factlities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
enargy. The Commission may reduire any such perscn to make adéquate provision for currently determining such
costs and other facts, Such reperts shall be made under ocath uniess the Commission otherwise specifies.n

ugec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, techniecel, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information Which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed....”

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec. 315. (a) Any {{censee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act,...shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing....®

[ FORM HO.Y1 (ED. 12-91} Page iv




FERC FORM NO. 1:

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

)1 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation Dec. 31, 1999
)3 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

i

)4 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Cods)

3932 U. 5. Route 23, Piketon, Ohio 45661
)6 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

John D. Brodt Secretary and Treasurer
)7 Address of Contact Person (Streef, Cily, State, Zip Code)

3932 U. 8. Route 23, Piketon, Chio 45661
08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code | ¢)pqg AnOriginal  (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y1)

(740) 289-7200 04/30/2000

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer cerfifies that hefshe has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and
affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matier set forth therein dusing the period from and including January 4 to

and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature
John D, Brodt

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

02 Title ,/Z{Q M" 04/27/2000

Secretary and Treasurer

false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matier within its jurisdiction.

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it & crime for any person to knowingly and willlngly to make fo any Agency or Department of the United States any

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1




WNEme of Respondc-ant a@p% lgrdg]na’ [(jnﬁctf Bfa TRer)oﬁ “Year of Report
Chio Valley Electric Corporation 2) D A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,
LIST OF SCHEDULES (ElGChc Uiy}
Enter in column (c) the terms “none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA™. .
TIne “Tille of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(2) b {©)
11 General Information 101
2| Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 | Officers 104
5 | Directors 105
61 Security Holders and Voting Powers 1068-107
7 | important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
6 | Statement of Income for the Year . 114117
10 | Statement of Retained Eamings for the Year 118-119
11| Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements i22-123
13| SBummary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 NA
151 Electric Plant in Setvice 204-207
18 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 NONE
17 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 NOME
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19| Construction Overheads-Electric 217
20 | General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
21 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
22 | Nonutility Property 221 NONE
23| Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224225
24 | Materials and Supplies 227
251 Allowances 228-229
26| Extraordinary Property Losses 230 NONE
27 | Unvecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 NONE
28 | Other Regulatory Assets 232 NONE
29 | Miscellaneous Daferred Debits 233
30 j Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes 234
31 ¢ Capital Stock 250-251
32 | Cap Stk Sub, Cap Sik Liab for Con, Prem Cap Stk & Inst Recd Cap Stk ' 252 NONE
33| Other Paid-in Capital 253 NONE
34 | Discount on Capital Stock 254 NONE
35| Capital Stock Expense 254 NONE
36| Long-Term Debit 256-257

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-56) Page 2




Naime of Respondent . This Heport Is. Date of Report Year of Report
Otvio Valley Electric Carparation (1) [X}An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 1909
1o Yalley Electiic Loip (2) 1A Resubmission 04/30/2000
ST OF SCHEDULES (El8ctic UlNty} (contintued)

Enter in column {c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reporied for

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "nona,” “not applicable,” or "NA",

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
E)] (b (c)
37 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
38 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 2562-263
39} Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
40 | Other Deferred Credits 269
41 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 212-213 NONE
42 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274275
43| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276277 NONE
44 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 NONE
45| Eleclric Operating Revenues 300-301
46 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
47 { Sales for Resale 310-311
48 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
48 | Number of Electric Department Employees 323
50 | Purchased Power 326-327
51§ Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
52 | Transmission of Electrcity by Others 332 NONE
53 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
54 | Depreciation and Armortization of Electric Plant 336-337
55| Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Int Charges Aconts 340
56 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
57 | Research, Development and Demonstration Ackivities 352-353
£8 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
&8 | Commeoen Utility Plant and Expenses 356 NONE
60 | Electric Energy Account 401
81 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
62 | Steam Electric Generafing Plant Statistics (Large Planis) 402-403
63 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 405-407 NONE
64 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 NONE
65 | Generatfing Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410-411 NONE
66 | Transmission Line Statislics 422-423

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95)
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Jame of Kaspondent ThiS Réport 1s: Dale of R$p)ort Year of Report
r

. (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Dec. 31 1603
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation ) % A Resubimission 04/30/2000 ac, 31,

TIST UF SCHEDULES (Elecric Uhty) {cononued)

=nter in column () the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
ertain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable," or "NA".

ine T8 of Schedule Relerance Remarks
No. Page No.
{a) 0} (c)

87 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425 NONE

68 | Substations 426-427

69| Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429 NONE

70 t Enviranmental Protection Facllities 430

71 | Environmental Protection Expenses 431

72 | Foolnote Data 450

Stockholders’ Reports Check appropriate box:
[X] Four copies will be submitted ’

[] Mo annual report to stockholders is prepared

RC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4




Nare of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

| Ohio Valley Electric Gorperation (‘” m An Original {MU. Ua, Yr)
(2) [} A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 1999

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and titfe of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

John D. Brodt, Secretary and Treasurer
3932 U.S. Route 23

P.Q. Box 468

Piketon, OH 45661

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. if not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Incorporated under the General Corporation Laws of theé State of Chioc on October 1, 1852

3. if at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or frustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (¢} the authority by which the recelvership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Major-Electric Utility-Chic

5. Have you engaged as the principle accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
{2) No
FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




Name of Raspondent This Report is:

©Ohio Valiey Eleciric Corporation (1) ¢ An Original
@ 0 AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y7)

044302000

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1999

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control fo the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustes(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficlearles for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Corporation's capital stock.

All of the ouistanding capital stock of Uhio Valiey Electic Torporation 1s owned by ten (10} nvestor-owned Ulllify Companies.
American Electric Power Company, Inc., and its subsidiary Columbus Southern Power Company hold 44.2% of Ohio Valley Eleclic

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 102




Namé 6f Respondent {T1h)rs Rep% Igﬁ ginal l(%ﬁf.e Bfa Re )ort Year of Repoﬁ1 o
. . o, Da, YT, G99
Bec, 31,
Onio Valley Flectric Gorporation {2) [7AResubmission 0413012000 —
RPORATTONS CONTROLED BY RESPUNDENT
1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by raspondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars {details) in a footnote,
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries Involved.
3. If contro} was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.
Pefinitions
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indivect control s that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermeadiary which exercises direct confrol.
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively confrol or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have controf within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voling rights of each party.
Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Buslnéss Percent Voling Footnote
No. Stock Cwned Ref.
(a) &) © G}
1 | Indiana-Kentucky Electric Com. Elechric Utility 100%
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27
FERG FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 103
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‘Name of Respondent

(T%IS F{Epirg 1811 inal Dh?te 8? R$porf year of Repori
I
Ghio Valley Eleciric Corporation @ AR esfb';:i <sion f) 4!%0!23605 ) Dec.31, 1999

UFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “executive officer” of a

TS
{a)

respondent includes lts president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

NS O OmET
(b

fo?@r
{c)

President

. Linn Draper, Jr.

Vice Prasident

Armando A, Pena

Vice President and Assistant to the President

David L. Hart

Vice President - Operations

David E. Jones

132,915

Secretary and Treasurer

John D. Brodt

94,935

. z8
=] O] w] 0o ~ N G ] O] Ny =af

o~
&

-
W

-2
R

-
[4):

wd,
=

mak!
~

-
m

-
(s}

[~
[=]

RN R

M
[é1

]
O

&l B BN

L
futd

§

[
(5}

[
ey

[
L4

[&]
[+ £}

[1v)
<3

4]
m

Cad
@O

g
O

p-3
b

4
%]

i
L

S

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)

Page 104




Name of Respondent This Report is: PDate of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Vallsy Electric Corporation {(2) A Resubmission 04/30/200D Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 104 Line No.:1  Column: ¢

Salaries are none,

|Schedule Page: 104 Line No.:2 Column: ¢

Salaries are none.

{Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 3 Column: ¢

Salaries are none,
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Name of Respondent ‘(!:'h)as Rep%i:t1 18,1 nal I(Jnﬁée Bta Rer)ort Yaar of Report
Ohio Valley Eleciric Gorporation gnat ' Dec. 31, 1899
(2) EJA Rasubmission 04/30/2000

DIRELTURS

1. Report below the Information ealled for concerming each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column {a}, abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Deslgnate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chaimman of the Execufive Committee by a double asterisk.

e T (Ang oSy o DiTeToT Pﬂﬁmmﬂgms
No. {a) )

TTH. Peter Burg 78 Souin Main 5t., Akron, OH 44303
2[E. Linn Draper, Jr., President™ T Riverside Plaza, Columbus, OF 43215
3 | Donald R. Feensia 00 Cabm Hill bF., Greensburg, PA 15607
4 [ Arthur R. Garfield™ 76 5. Main Bt., Akron, OF 44300
5| Ghis Hermann™ 220 W, Main 5L, Loulsville, RY 40202
6 | Allen M. Hil 1065 Woodman Dr., Dayton, Of 45432
7 | Willard R. Holland™™* 76 5. Main St., Algon, OH 44308
g [ John . Jones, Tl T Riverside Plaza, Golumbus, OH 43215
9 | William J. Lhota 1 Riverside Plaza, Golumbus, OH 43215

10 | Wayne T. Lucas 220 W. Main 5t., Louisville, KY 40202

11

James J. Markowsky

1 Riverside Plaza, Columbus, OH 43215

12| Alan J. Naia*** 10435 Downsvile Pike, Bagerstown, MD 21740
13 | Guy L. Pipitona 76 8. Main St., Akron, OH 44308
T4 Jackson H. Randalph*** 138 E. Fourth 5i., Cincinnat, OH 45202

15

Ronald G. Rehemman

20 NW Fourth St., Evansville, N 47741

16

Peter J. Skrgic

800 Cabin Hill Dr., Greensburg, PA 15601

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

74

25

26

& B8N

31

32

33

35

36

37

33

40

Fe

42

43

7

45

46

47

43
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation {2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1899
FOOTNOTE DATA
|Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 1 Column: a j

H. Peter Burg was elected 7/99 to replace Willard R. Holland.
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Name of Respondent This Repart 18! Date of Report Year of Report
Oni (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1} 1099
io Valley Electric Corporation @ D A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dac, 31,

SECURTTY HULDERS AND VOTING FUWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security halders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of
list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year hiad the highest vofing powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which
each would have had the right to cast on that date if a meeting were then in order, I any such holder held in trust, give In a footnote the known
particulars of the trust{whether voting trust, eic.) duraion of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust, If the stock bock was not
closed or a list of stockholders was not caompiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if sinca the pravious compilation of a List of stockholders,
sorne other class of securily has become vested with voling rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Amange the names of
the security holders in the order of voling power, commenging with the highest, Show in column (3) the fitles of offlcers and directors included In such list
of 10 security holders,

2. If any security other than stock carres voting rights, explain in a footnole the circumstances whereby such security became vested with voting rights
give other important parficulars (details) conceming voting rights of such security. State whether voting right are actual or contingent; if contingent,
describe the contingency.

3. lfany class or Issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination of corporate action
by any methad explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Fumish particulars (details) conceming any options warrants, or tights outstanding at the end of the year others to purchase securities of the
respondent or any securities or other asssts cwned by the respondent, Including prices, expiration dates, and other matsrial information relating to
axercise of the options, warrants, or right the amount of such securities or assets so entifled fo purchased by any officer, director, associated company,
or of the: ten largest security hotders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securitles or 1o any securities substantially all of which are outstanding
in the hands of the public where the options, wamrants, or fdghts were issued prorata basis.

1. GIve the aaie of e 1ares] closing of e SIOck 2. STate e olal number of voles castat e 3. Give the gaie and |
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year place of such meeting
of such closing: for elestion of directors of the respondent and April 19, 1999
Dacember 31, 1999 number of such votes cast by proxy '
Total: 100,000 Chio Vallay Electric Corporation
By Proxy: 100,000 Piketon, OH 45861
Line | Mame (Title) and Address of Security VUTING SECURITIES
No. Number of Votes as of (date): /¢
Holder
Total Common Proferred Other
Votes Stock Stack

@ {b) {© ) (e)

4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities

5 [TOTAL number of security holders

6 {TOTAL votes of secunity holders listed below

7 }American Electric Power Co., Inc., 39,900 39,900
8

g

1 Riverside Plaza
Columbus, OH 43215

1 |Ohlo Edison Co. 16,500 16,500
12 |clo FirstEnergy Corp.
13 176 South Main Street
14 |Akron, OH 44308

16 |Allegheny Energy, lnc. 12,560 12,500
17 110435 Downsville Pike

18 |Hagerstown, MD 21740-1766
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ame of Respondent
hio Valtey Electic Corporation

1S Report [5:
1) An Original

—Uate of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30200Q

Year of Report
1999

Dec. 31,

@ A Resubmission
CUF(FI'Q[UED’ERYFNU VOTING F

ERS (CONERISE]

ing

Name {Tile) and Address of Security
Holder
(a)

Total
Voles
{b)

Common
Stock
{c)

Preferred
Stock
{d)

Other

{a)

19

The Clncinnatl Gas and Electric Company

9,000

9,000

20

139 East Fourth Street

Cincinnali, OH 45202

LG&E Energy Com.

4,900

4,900

220 West Main Street

B ¥ 8RR

Louisvifle, KY 40202

26

The Dayton Power and Light Company

4,900

4,900

28

1900 Dryden Road

29

Dayton, O 45439

30

31

Columbus Southemn Power Company

4,300

4,300

32

cfo American Electric Power Co., inc.

1 Riverside Plaza

Columbus, OH 43215

8 8 Bl &

The Taoledo Edison Company

4,000

4,000

37

¢/o FirstEnergy Corp.

38

78 South Main Street

Akron, OH 44308

40

41

Kentucky Utilities Cornpany

2,500

2,500

42

/o LG&E Energy Corp.

43

220 West Main Street

Louisville, IKY 40202

a5

6

Southem Indiana Gas and Elactric Co.

1,500

1,500

a7

20 NW Fourth Sireet

48

Evansville, IN 47741

48

80

2. No security other than stock camies

51

voting rights

52

3. Not appiicahle

4. Not appiicable
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e Of Respondent. TS Repoit Is: Date oFf Report Yé&ar of Repoit |
: 1 An Original Dec. 1988
1 Ohio Valley Electric Corporation f‘?; % A Resgbmission 04/30/2000 ec. 31,

MPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars {details} concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements axplicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference fo the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Dascribe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership In other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
cotmpanies involved, particulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Carmmission authorization,

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Glve a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition, State hame of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
cusiomers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service, Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations Incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of fiabilities or guaraniees including issuance of short-term
debt and commerclal paper having a maturity of one year or less. Glve reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes In articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the eslimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. Siate briefly the status of any matedally important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.,

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report In which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 108, voting trustee, assoclated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.}

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION,
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Chia Valley Electric Corporation {2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Confinued)

1. Not Applicable

2. Not Applicable

3. Not Applicable

4. Mot Applicable - .

5. Not Applicable

6. Not Applicable

7. Not Applicable .

8. Effective September 1, 1999, a general wage increase of approximately 3% was given to
employees except management and clerical parsonnel.

9. Not Applicable

10. Not Applicable

li. HNot Applicable

12. See notes to the Financial Statements beginning on page 122.

\FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 109 !




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Yalley Flactie Corporation 522 % A Resgbmission | 04/30/2000 bec.31, 1908 ]
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
. . Ref. Balance at Balance at
:;;23 Title Qf(:;mu"t Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
’ ) {c) {d)
1 OTILITY PLANT - . ‘
2 Utility Plant (101-108, 114) 200-201 282,174,33 205,545,112
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 4,827,992 8,145,587
4 [ TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 297,002,326 303,690,699
§ | {Less) Accum, Prov. for Depr. Amorl, Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 288,315,842 283,515,628
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 8,628,484 13,875,070
7 | Nuclear Fuel {120.1-120.4, 120.8} 202-203 [v] o)
8 |(Less}Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 i 0
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0
10 | Met Utliity Piant (=nter 1otal of ines 6 and 9) 8,626,484 13,875,070
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 ) )
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) i 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 | Nonutility Property {(121) 221 0 ]
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amert. {122) ¥ 0
18 |Invesiments in Associated Companles (123) 0 0
17 |Invesiment in Subsidiary Companles (123.1) 224-225 61,422,365 54,526,165
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) .
18 | Noncurrent Portion of AllGwances 223-229 5,772,174 4,201,174
20 | Other Investments (124) 0 1]
21 | Special Funds (125-128) 0 2,648
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Invesiments (Total of lines 14-17,18-21} 67,201,530 58,819,987
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS R
24 | Cash (131) 1,030,272 2,743,721
25 | Spedial Deposits (132-134} 2,000 2,000
26 | Working Fund (135) 12,696 13,354
27 | Temporary Cash Invesiments (136) 0 0
28 | MNotes Receivable (141} 0 0
29 |Customer Accounts Receivabie (142) 17,944 414 16,785,548
30 | Other Accounts Raceivable {143) 373 7,952 ]
31 | {Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncallechible Acct.-Credit (144) g 3]
32 | Notes Receivable from Assoclated Companies (145} 0 1]
33 | Accounts Receivable from ASSos. Gompanias (146) 11,378,783 33,780,120
34 | Fuel Stock (151} 27 10,082,610 8,460,811
35 |Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 i} 0
38 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Producis (153) 227 0 o
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 10,633,373 10,588,838
38 | Merchandise (155) 227 [¥ 0
38 | Other Materals and Supplies (156) 227 0 1]
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
49" | Aliowances (158.7 and 158.2) 228-229 8,152,509 5,797,862
42 | (Less) Noneurrent Portion of Allowances 5,779,174 4,291,174
43 | Stores Expense Undisttibuted (163) 227 G )
44 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) [t} 4]
45 |Liquefled Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
48 | Prepayments (165) 871,084 490,398
47 | Advances for Gas (168-167) 0 1]
48 { Intarast and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 1]
48 | Rents Receivable (172) [¢) 0
50 | Accrued UBlity Revenues (173) 0 0
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 4,000,000 4,092,000
52 | TOTAL Curmrent and Accrued Assets (Enter Tolal of ines 24 thru 51) 58,338,174 76,472,530 |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 110




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Oblo Valloy Elastric Corporation (1) [ An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
{2) ] A Resubmission 0473012000 Dec. 31, 1999 )
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Continued)
Ret. Balance at Balance at

Line Tile of Account Page No. Beginn:':; of Year End of Year

No. (a) ) @
53 DEFERRED DEBITS £ s B s Tl
54 | Unamortized Debt Expensas (181}
55 |Exfraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0
56 |Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 [ 0
§7 | Other Regulatory Assels {182.7) 232 0 0
58 | Prelim. Survey and invesfigation Gharges (Eleciic) (183 0 0
59 | Prefim, Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) i 270,08
60 [ Clearing Accounts (184} 0 [}
61 |Temporary Facilites (185) 0 0
62 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186} 233 27,288,126 25,954,314
63 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utinty PIE (187) 0 0
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend, {188} 352-353 0 o
65 |Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) i 1}
66 |[Accumulated Deferred [ncome Taxes (180 234 20,055,272 18,653,041
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (157) 0 ]
68 |TOTAL Delered Debils (Enter Total of ines 54 thru 67) 47,621,421 46,114,410
69 | TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12,22,52,68) 181,787,618 195,281,997

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Date gf R}e,p)ort Year of Report
; ; 1 An Original Mo, Da, Yr,
Ohfo Valley Electic Corporaton £2g % A Res:.?bmiss{on 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Ref. Balance at Balance at
Lins Title of Account PageNo. | BeginningofYear |  End of Year
No. (@) ©) © @
7 PROPRIETARY GABITAL g e b et
2 | Common Stock Issued (201} 250-251 10,000,000 10,000,000
3 [Preferred Stock [ssued (204)  250-251 G [
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 [V 0
5 | 5tock Liability for Converslon (203, 206) 252 [y 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 [§) 0
7 | Other Paid-in Capial (208-211) 253 i 0
8 |installments Recelved on Capital Stock (212) 252 0
9 | {Less) Discount on Caplial Stock (213) 254 0 i)
70 |{Less) Caplial Stock Expense (214) D54 b D
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 2,040,534 1,905,049
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings {216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 [{Less) Reaquired Capital Siock (217) 250-251 i 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capnal (Enter Total of fnes 2 thry 13) 12,040,534 11,995,049
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221) 256-2587 0 0
17  }{Less) Reaquired Bands (222) 256-257 0 1]
18 | Advances from Associated Companles (223) ~ 25B6-257 0 D
19 | Other Long-Temm Debt {224) 256-257 58,201,200 51,305,000
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
21 | {Less} Unamoriized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226} 0 0
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of tines 18 thns 21§ 58,201,200 51,305,000
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 | Obligations Under Caplial Leases - Noncurrent (237) [i] 0
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property insurance (228.7) [¥] 4]
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) ¥} 1]
27 | Accumulated Provision for Fensions and Benenis (225.3) 0 ]
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Frovision for Rate Refunds (229) ] 7]
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabllites {Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) o] 1]
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILTES
32 | Notes Payable (231) 27,100,000 58,600,000
33 | Accounts Payable (232) 15,837,714 7,619,315
34 | Notes Payable to Assoclated Compantes (233) 0 0
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 1) 1]
36 | Customer Deposits (235) 1,060 1,000
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 70,689,674 8,838,181
38 | Interest Accrued (237) 117,178 321,707
39 | Dividends Declared (238} §) 0
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (233) 0 0
41 | Matured interest (240) 0 B
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 1,601,274 709
43 | Miscellaneous Cumrent and Accrued Liabiiies (242) 365,551 1,693,163
44 | Obligations Under Capitat Loases-Current (243) 0 g
45 | TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabllities (Enter Total of ines 32 thru 44) 55,716,141 75,374,080

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation ( 1) [B An Origlnal (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) 7] A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec, 37, 1555
COMPARATIVE BALANGE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)Continued)
Ref. Balance at Balanca at
Hne Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
No. {=)
s} ()

46 DEFERRED CREDITS Bt
47 | Gustomer Advances for Gonstruction (252) 915,000 o0l
48 | Accumulated Deterred Investment 1ax Gredits (255) 268-267 10,610,318 10,610,318
49 [ Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant {256} Y 0
50 | Other Defered Credits (253) 269 43,116,139 £59020,452
571 | Oiher Regulatory Liabilies {354) 278 i 0
52 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Dabt (257} 0 0
53 | Accumulaied Dejerred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 1,188,286 77,073
54 |TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of l'nes 47 thru 53) 55,828,743 56,607,659
55 0 [4]

56 0 @
57 0 0
58 0 0
58 Q [V
60 0 0
61 4] 0
52 O [}
B3 i 0
64 0 i)
65 il 0
[+153 i 0
&7 4] [
68 |TOTAL Liab and Other Credils (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30,45,54) 181,787,618 195,251,057

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 113

-




IName of Respondent _ ] JThis Report is: - |Date of Report [Year of Report
- (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ghia Valley Electic Corparation (2} A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1959

FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 32 Column: ¢

This amount includes 57,100,000 in long-term debt due in one year
which is in BAocount 224 on our books.

ISchedule Page: 112 Line No.: 32 Column: d

This amount includes $6,600,000 long~term debt due in one year as a current liability
which is in Account 224 on our books.

as a current liability

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




This Repoit 1S, Dafa of Report Y&ar of Repoit

(1} An QOriginal (Mo, Da, YT} Dec. 31 1099

2) A Resubmission 04/3072000 ' l
BTRTE T OF TNCUNE TOR THE TEAR {

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in ancther Utility column (j,
k, m, o) in a similar manner to a ufflity department. Spread the amount(s} over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriats. include these amounts
in columns (¢} and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 4043, 407.1 and 407.2.

4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations conceming unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount
may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas
purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utifity to retain such revenues or recover amounts pald with respect o
power and gas purchasss.

B. Give conclse explanalions conceming slgnificant amounts of any refunds made or recelved during the year

Line Account {Ref.) TOTAL
Ne. Page No.
ge No
(@) )
TIOTIEITY OPERATING INCOME
2] Operating Revenuas (400) 300-31
3[Ogeraiing Expenses Pt 0
4 [Operation Expenses @071) RPTI k 310,750,313 271
5 [Mainlenance Expenses (402) 320-323 18,385,847 15,735,414
B Depreciation Expense (A03) 336337 480,790
7{Amort & Depl. of Ulility Plant (404-4G5) 3386-337
8[Amort of Uity Plant Acq. Ad], (£08) ~E36-557
9| Amort. Properly Losses, Unrecov Piant and Reguiatory Study Costs (407}

10| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)

41| Regulatory Debits {407.3)

12 (Less}y Regulatory Credits (407.4)

T3 [Taxes Gther Than Income Taxes (306.1) 2862263 | 5463573 5474 358
14 [income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262253 T 628,51 5,508,323
15 - Other (4051} 262-263 701 7,88
18| Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) B ETTAT . B505.878 3,703,558
17[{Cess) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (311.1} 238, 22Ty 5415805 2,044,024
18] Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net {(411.4) 266

18] (Less) Galns from Disp. of Uty Plant (411.6)

20| Losses from Disp. of Ullty Plant {411.7}

21| (Less) Gains from Disposition of Alowances (411.6)
22| Losses from Disposition of Allowances [@17.9)

231 TOTAL Utility Operaling Expenses (Enter Taw@l of ines 4 thru 22) 337,500,468 208,805,567
24| Net Utll Oper Inc (Enler Tot line 2 Iess 23) Gany fwd to P117/me 25 : 7,667,275 7,658,321
FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-95)} Pags 114




ame of Respondent This Report 150 ~Dale of Report Year of Report

Chio Valley Electric Corporation ((3 Q“R‘;;'S;J';;;ssion E]‘\:E’;OEE(EJJ) Dec.3t, 1999
FOR THE YEAR (LOnIrued)
resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchasas, and 2
summary of the adjustments made o halance sheat, incoms, and expense accounts.
7. If any notes appearing In the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be included on
ages 122-123.
[IJB.gEnter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an
effect on net income, including the basis of aliocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the
approximate dollar effect of such changes.
9. Explain in a foatnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and
repart the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote.
ELECTRIC UTILTY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Lina
UREnt Y& TEVIOUS Your et vear | Frevious Year CUrenE year Pravibls Yoar Ne.
(e) ® (@ {h) ® 1)
345,487,744 306,594,588 Bl
3
310,750,313 271,110,055 4]
19,385,547 15,735,474 5
480,79
7
8
2]
10
1
12
5,483.9 5,374,398 13
628,57 5,608,331
701 7897 15
— 5,505,878 3,103,556 ' T8
5,415,605 2,044.02% TF
18
18
<0
21
2
357,500,458 255,598,557 23
7,687,276 7,689,321 24
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1995
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Dec, 31,

Line
MNo.

Account

(@)

{Ref.)
Page No.

b

{c)

TOTAL
[ Cument Year | Previgus vear

()

25

Net Utility Operating income {Carrled forward from page 114)

25

Oiher Income and beduchions

27

Other Income

28

Nonufifty Operating Income

29

Revenuss From Merchandising, Jobbing and Coniract Work (415)

7,687,276

7,699,321

(=2

3

{Les5) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work {416}

31

Revenues From Nonulifify Operations (417)

32

{Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)

33

34

Nonoperaling Renfal Income {418}

Equity In Earnings of Subsildiary Companies (418.7)

119

35| Interest and Dividend Income (415)

488,387

36

Allowance for Other Funds Used Duning Construclion (419.1)

37

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421)

71,253]

a8

Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

38

TOTAL Other Income {Enter Total of ines 29 thru 36)

40} Other Income Deductions

41

Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)

507,640

735! Misceilanecus Amortization (425)

340

43

Wiscellaneous Income Ueduchons {428.1-426.5)

340

J4[TOTAL Other Income DeducHons {Tofal of Ines 41 thru 43}

45! Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions

48| Taxes Other Than Income taxes (408.2)

262-263

Z71 Income Taxes-Federal (409.2)

262-263

48[ Income Taxes-Other (409.2)

262-263

45| Provision for Deferred [nc, Taxes (410.2)

234, 212217

&0| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)

o34, 272-277

51

Invesiment Tax Credit Ad[.-Net (111.5)

{Less) Invesiment Tax Credits (420)

5&%’%

TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Leduck { Total of 45 thra 52)

357,752

350,371

Net Other Income and Deductions (Enler Total lines 39, 44, 53)

63,022

56

Interest Charges

Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

146,221

S7

Amort. of Debt Disc, and Expense (428)

58| Amortization of Loss an Reaguired Debt (428.1)

54| {Less) Amert. of Premium on Debt-Credit (425)

60| fLess} Amortization of Gain on Reaguired Debt-Credit {(429.1)

81

interest on Debt to Assoc. Companles (430}

340

62| Other Interest Expense (431)

340

1,622,542

1,228,215

83

{Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432)

64

Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63)

5,820,763

B,700,358]

85

ncome Before Extracrdinary [tems (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64)

2,129,515

66

Extraordinary ltems

67

Exfraordinary income (434)

2,136,184

68

{Lass) Extracrdinary Deductions (435)

69

Net Extraordinary items (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68)

70

income Taxes-Federal and Other {403.3)

262-263

71

Exfraordinary Ttems After Taxes (Enter 1otal of line 69 less line 70)

72

Net Income {(Enfer Total of lines 65 and 71)

2,129 515

2,136,184
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1. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each resetvation or appropriation of retained eamings.

4. List first acoount 439, Adjusiments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and seriss of capital stock.

8. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjusiments to Retained Eamings.

7. Explain In a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

ITIE CUnra Py AMSIT
No. ltem Account Affected
@ ) (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 218)
1| Balanee-Beginning of Year 2,040,534
2| Changes
3[ Adjustments fo Retalned Eamnings (Account 438)
4
z "
[]
7
8
5| TOTAL Credits to Retzined Eamings (Acct. 438)
10
11
12
13
14
T5[TOTAL Deblls to Relalned Eamings (Acct. 438)
16| Balance Transferred from income (Account 433 Tess Account £418.1) 2,128,515
17| Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)
18
19
20
21

22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436}
23| Dividends Declared-Freferred Stock {Account 437)

24
25
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
31 -2,175,000
32
33
34
35
36} TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock {Acct. 438) -2,175,000
37] Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings

38[ Balance - End of Year (Total 1,9,15,16,22,28,35,37) 1,985,049
| 1 '

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 118
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1989

STATEMENT DF RETAIRED EARNINGS FUR THE YEAR

K1
No.

item
@)

APPROPRIATED RETANED EARNINGS (Acooint 215)

38

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary eamings for the year.
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded {(Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
3. Stafe the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained sarmings.
4, List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
8. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the {otals eventually to be accumutated.
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

40

41

42

43

45

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINEL EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal {Account 275.7)

TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

TOTAL Approp. Relalned Eamings (Acck. 215, 215.1} {Tolal 45,46)

TOTAL Retalned Eamings {(Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIVARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

Balance-Begmning of Year (Lebit or Grediy

Equity in Eamings for Year (Gredif) (Accounf £13.1}

{Less) Dividends Recelved {Debif)

Batance-End of Year {Total lines 49 thru 52)

L.

FERGC
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arT e\?an es:r mnc f (1) p<jAn Origial (Mo, Da, Y1} Dec.31, 1999
Ohlo Valley Electric Gorperation (2) A Resubmission 04£30/2000 i
FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the fespondents annual stockhalders report are applicable fo this statement, such notes should be Included
in page 122-123. Informatfon about non-cash investing and financing activiies should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 &
reconciliztion betwesn "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses perlaining to operating activitles only. Gains and losses pertaining fo investing and financing
acilvitles should be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid {net of amounts capitalized) and Income taxes paid.

)13 DESCHIOIT{SEE INSTrURtan Ny, 3 T0r EXPTAmation of Couesy : AITIONS
No- (a) )
T Net Cash Fiow from Gperatng Activities:
2| Net Income 2,129,515
3 [Noncash Charges {Gredlis) to Income:
4} Depreciation and Depletion 480,780
5| Amortization of
8 [ Debt Expense and Discount 40,052
7
8| Deferred Income Taxes (Nef) 1,080,273 |
o investment Tax Gredit Adjusiment (Net)
10 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 21,252 107
TT{ et (increase) Decrease in Nveniory 3,515,234 |
12| Net (Increase) Dacraase in Allowances Inveniory 866,648
13 | Net Increase {(Decrease) in Payables and Actrued Expenses -1,843,046
14\ Net {Increase) Deciease in Other Regulatory Assets

-
&)

Wef increase (Decrease) in Oher Regulatory Liabiltes
{Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
(Less) Undistibuled Eamings from Subsidiary Gompanles
Other:

Properiy taxes applicable to subsequent years -82,000
Prepald expenses and other 3733075

sy
(o]

-
-

-
(=]

=y
©

%]
[=1

Net Gash Provided by (Used in} Operafing Activitles {Total 2 thru 21) -11,171,626

BN N

24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (inciuding land):
26 | Gross Addlfions to Ulility Flant {fess nuclear fuel) , 7,836,572
27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

28 | Gross Additions to Gommon Ulility Plant

20 | Gross Additions to Nonufiiity Frant

30 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

31| Ofher: Reimbursement for Plant Replacements and Addional Faciiies 1,399,853
32
33
34 { Cash Qutflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 5,436,819
35

36| Acquisition: of Other Nancurrent Assets (d)
37 | Proceeds irom Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

39 | Investments in and Advancas o Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 6,896,200
40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
47 [ Disposiion of invesiments in (and Advances to})

42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies

44 | Purchase of invesiment Securites (g}
45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 120
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4. Investing Activities include at Other (line 31) net cash ouiflow to acquira other companigs. Pravide a reconciliation of assets acquired with llabllifles
assumed on pages 122-123. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of Leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the dolar amount of Leases capitaiized with the plant cost on pages 122-123,

5. Codes used:

{a} Net proceeds or paymenis. {c} Include commerdial paper.

{b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt, {d} |dentify separately such itams as Investments, fixed assets, Intangibles, ete,

6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.

Cine DRSTIPUSIT [
No.

] AMOUNS

(@) ®)

46 | Loans Made or Purchased
47 | Colleclions on Loans

45| Net{increase) Decrease In Recelvables

50 | Nef (Increase’) Decraase in Inventory

51 | Net (increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculaton .
Net Increase (Decreasa) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

Other

Net Cash Provided by (Used i) Investing Activilies
Tot! of lines 34 thru 55) 459,581

59| Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 } Proceeds from [ssuance of:

81 |Long-Term Lebkt (D)

62 | Praferred Stock

83 | Common Stock

64 | Other:

66 | Net Increase In Short-7erm Debt {c) 30,0C0,000
67 | Other:
68
69

70 | Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 30,000,000

72 | Payments for Retirement of: B S At o '
73| Long-term Debt ) T 8,806,200
T4 1 Preferred Stock
75 | Common Stock
76§ Other:

77 | Goal Purchase Obligation -8,000,600
78 | Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt {c) -500,000

80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock
81 | Dividends on Common Stock 2,175,000
82 | Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Financing Activities e e i E i
55 [ (ol of fines 70 thru B1) R 428300

85| Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Gash Equivalenis
861 (Total of lines 22,57 and 83) 1,718,755

88| Cash and Cash Equivatents at Beginning of Year 1,044,958

90| Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 2,761,723
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according lo each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note Is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furpish particulars {details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief axplanation of
any action initiated by the Intemal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initfated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
an cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classiflcation of amounis as plant
adiustments and requirements as to disposition thereof,

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamoriized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debl, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained samings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes 1o financlal statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Confinued)

OVEC-IKEC Power Agreement

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) has a power agreement with its subsidiary company,

Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation (IKEC), which provides that all power generated by IKEC be sold to
OVEC at amounts which will be sufficient to enable IKEC to pay all of its operating and other expenses, including
all income and other taxes and any interest and regular amortization requirements applicable to 2ny indebtedness
for borrowed funds incurred by IKEC. OVEC also performs various administrative functions for IKEC for which

it does not bill IKEC. Accordingly, because of this relationship, the Notes to Financial Statements are presented on
a consolidated bases.

OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements include the accounts of Ohio Valley Eleciric Corporation {OVEC) and ifs totally held
subsidiary, Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation (IKEC), collectively, the Companies. All inter-company
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

The United States of America, acting through the Department of Energy (DOE), has contracted, through December
31, 2005, to purchase power for its Portsmouth, Ohio, uranium enrichment plant from the Companies' facilities,
which had a capability of approximately 2,250 megawatis (MW) during 1999 and 2,270 MW during 1998, Steps
taken to comply with the Clean Air Act have resulted in fluctuations of the capability of the Companies’ facilities.

The DOE entitlement to power ranged from 602 MW to 1,577 MW during 1999 and 908 MW to 1,408 MW during

1998, as provided under the DOE Power Agreement. Effective January 1, 2000, the DOE entitlement to power was
899 MW.

On July 1, 1993, the vranium enrichment processing responsibilities of the United States Government were

transferred from DOE to the United States Enrichment Corporation (USEC). The USEC was a wholly owned
government corporation and an agency and instrumentality of the United States of America. OVEC modified the

DOE Power Agreement in 1993 to permit DOE to resell the OVEC power to USEC. On July 28, 1998, USEC N
became a publicly held company through the transfer of the federal government’s ownership in USEC to the private
sector.

The proceeds from the sale of pdwcr to DOE and the sale of power to Sponsoring Companies (according to the
terms of the Inter-Company Power Agreement) are designed to be sufficient for OVEC to meet its operating
expenses and fixed costs, as well as carn a return on equity before federal income taxes. The rate of return is

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

subject to quarterly adjustment. In addition, the proceeds from power sales include debt amortization (in Iieu of
depreciation) and interest expense associated with financing. To the extent depreciation on financed capital
additions is not currently reimbursed, the unreimbursed amount is recorded as "Deferred depreciation.”

Property additions and replacemnents are charged to utility plant accounts. The 1999 and 1998 costs of certain new
or replaced property were billable under the terms of the DOE and Inter-Company Power Agreements. When
property is replaced, any net removal cost is charged to DOE with an offseiting entry made to accumulated
depreciation and no gain or loss is recognized in the income accounts. Repairs of property are charged to
mainienance.

Beginning in 1999, the Companies began to finance certain property additions and replacements. Debt service
costs are being billed to the DOE pursuant to the DOE Power Agreement.

Tn accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of
Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of," the Companies annually assess the carrying
amount of their long-lived assets, including fixed assets. At December 31, 1999 and 1998, the Companies
concluded that no impairment exists to the carrying value of their long-lived assets.

Pursuant to the terms of the DOE Power Agreement, the Companies will be reimbursed by DOE for DOE’s pro rata
share of the ultimate plant closure and related costs; therefore, such costs have not been reflected in the
accompanying financial statements.

In 1997, the Companies received approval from the Internal Revenue Service to change their tax method of
accounting for certain expenditures relating to plant. Pursuant to this change, the Companies capitalized
approximately $35 million of costs that had been previously expensed for tax purposes. The additional tax
associated with this change will be paid over a four-year period and will be recoverable under the terms of the DOE
Power Agreement.

The Companies have retained approximately $4.1 million remaining from a net settlement of antitrust damage suits
and $10.6 million of undistributed investment tax credits which will be refunded to DOE and Sponsoring
Companies on or before termination of the DOE and Inter-Company Power Agreements.

Approximately 27% of the Companies’ employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreement that expires
August 31, 2002,

For purposes of these statements, the Companies consider temporary cash investments to be cash equivalents since
they are readily convertible into cash and have maturities of less than three months.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amoumts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1 ]
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

@

&)

Related Party Transactions

Transactions with Sponsoring Companies during 1999 and 1998 included the sale of generated power to them, the
purchase of power from them in order to supplement generated power to meet DOE's demand and minor
transactions for services and materials. The Companies have a Lease Agreement with Louisville Gas and Electric
Company; a Facility Agreement with The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Compariy; Power Agreements with Louisville
Gas and Electric Company, The Cincinnati Gas & Electiric Company, The Dayton Power and Light Company,
Kentucky Utilities Company, Ohio Edison Company and American Electric Power Service Corporation as agent for
the American Electric Power System Companies; and Transmission Service Agreements with Louisville Gas and
Electric Company, The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The Dayton Power and Light Company, The Toledo
Edison Company, Ohio Edison Company, Kentucky Utilities Company and American Electric Power Service
Corporation as agent for the American Electric Power System Companies.

In 1999, DOE and the Sponsoring Companies agreed to provide the Sponsoring Companies with increased access
to OVEC’s generating capability during May through October 1999. The additional sales of $33,713,368 of power
to the Sponsoring Companies reduced DOE’s cost of power by a corresponding amount. This transaction had no
financial impact on OVEC. Balances due from or to Sponsoring Companies at December 31:

1999 1998
Accounts receivable £3,679,402 $8,463,775
Accounts payable 194,526 314,999

American Electric Power Company, Inc. and a subsidiary company own 44.2% of the common stock of OVEC.
The following is a summary of the principal services received from the American Electric Power Service
Corporation as authorized by the Companies' Boards of Directors:

1999 1998
General services $1,360,726 $1,910,505
Specific projects 625,720 394,139

$1,986,446 $2,304,644

The services are provided in accordance with the service agreement dated December 15, 1956, between the
Companies and the American Electric Power Service Corporation.

Coal Supply
The Companies had a Coal Reserve and Supply Agreement with a nonaffiliated company to provide for financing

the coal reserves at the OVEC and IKEC genierating stations. The provisions of the Agreement included the terms
of acquisition, storage and sale, at cost, to the Companies of such coal as needed for consumption. Charges to
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conilnued)

cover the nonaffiliate's services were $901,555 and $1,057,875 for 1999 and 1998, respectively. The coal owned
by the nonaffiliated company is reflected as "Coal sold under agreement to repurchase” with a corresponding
amount reflected as "Coal purchase obligation” in the accompanying balance shests. This agreement expired on
December 29, 1999, and was not renewed. At December 31, 1999 and 1998, coal sold under agreement {o
repurchase was $0 and $12,000,000, respectively.

As part of the Companics' Clean Air Act compliance strategy, OVEC terminated one of its coal contracts and
reduced the future purchases under another coal contract during 1997. The termination charges of approximately
$3.9 million were recovered over three years under the terms of the DOE and Inter-Company Power Agreements.
The deferred balance was $0 and $1,166,781 at December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively, and was included in
"Deferred fuel expense and other.”

As of December 31, 1999, IKEC has deferred fuel expense of $3,861,602 associated with coal inventory
adjustments which will be amortized through December 31, 2000, and recovered pursuant to the DOE and
Inter-Company Power Agreements.

The Companies have coal supply agreements with certain nonaffiliated companies that expire at various dates from
the years 2000 through 2004. Pricing for coal under these contracts is subject to contract provisions and
adjustments.

(4) Borrowing Arrangements and Senior Secured Notes

On June 23, 1992, OVEC obtained a $10 million term loan agreement. As of December 31, 1999 and 1998, there
were balances of $6.6 million and $7.1 million, respectively, outstanding under the agreement. The current
short-term note, issued under the terms of the agreement, expired on January 28, 2000, at which time OVEC paid
$500,000 and issued a new note for the remaining $6.1 million. The new note bears a fixed interest rate of 6.72%
and matures July 28, 2000.

OVEC had bank lines of credit with borrowing limits of $75 million in 1999 and $50 million in 1998. The current
lines of credit were renewed for 2000 and will expire on July 31, 2000 and December 31, 2000. Ai December 31,
1999, there was $50 million outstanding on the lines of credit. Interest accrues on outstanding borrowings at the
bank’s fluctuating or fixed base rate. The average interest rate at December 31, 1999, was 6.84%. Interest expense
related to lines-of-credit borrowings was $1,622,542 in 1999 and $1,231,626 in 1998. During 1999 and 1998,

OVEC incurred annual service fees of $51,997 and $39,750 respectively, based on the borrowing limits of the lines
of credit.

In 1993, OVEC privately placed 380 million of senior secured notes (Noies) with several institutional investors.
The placement consisted of $40 million of Series A Notes, bearing interest at a monthly coupon rate of 6.37% per
annum, and $40 million of Series B Notes, bearing interest at a monthly coupon rate of 6.57% per annurg. The
Notes will mature on December 1, 2005. OVEC used the proceeds from the issuance of the Notes to fund the
modifications of the IKEC generating station relating o compliance with the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990,
The monthly principal and interest payments of $871,640 are fixed from June 1, 1995, until maturity. The principal
and interest payments payable by OVEC are bitlable to DOE under the terms of the DOE Power Agreement. The
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principal balance outstanding was $51.3 million and $58.2 million as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively.
Debt proceeds used to finance construction at IKEC are reflected as noninterest-bearing inter-company advances in
the accompanying financial statements.

Principal payments due on long-term debt as of December 31, 1999, are as follows:

Year Ending Senior Secured
December 31, , Notes Out_standing o
2000 $ 7,355,880
2001 7,846,120
2002 8,368,960
2003 8,926,920
2004 9,522,040
2005 9,285,080 B
Total principal payments $ 51,305,000

(5) Irrevocable Letter Of Credit

IKEC established an irrevocable standby letter of credit, effective July 15, 1994, up to an aggregate amount of
$8,210,064 as security for closure and post-closure costs related to the dry fly ash landfill located at IKEC’s
generating station. This letter of credit was established to fulfill financial responsibility requirements under Indiana
law. This letter of credit expires July 15, 2000, but automatically will be extended for a period of one year on that
and each successive expiration date unless the State of Indiana Department of Environmental Management and
TKEC are notified one hundred twenty days prior to the expiration daie. IKEC is assessed service fees of
three-eighths of one percent of the aggregate amount of the letter of credit. Any site remediation costs would be

reimbursable costs under the terms of the DOE Power Agreement; therefore, such costs have not been reflecied in
the accompanying financial statements.

(6) Federal Income Taxes

OVEC and IKEC file a consolidated federal income tax return. All current federal income tax financial reporting
entries are recorded on OVEC's books. Deferred taxes, resulting from differences between the tax and book bases
of assets and liabilities, have been recorded on a separate company basis.

OVEC and IKEC record deferred tax charges or credits based on differences between book and tax bases of assets
and liabilities measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected
to reverse. Deferred tax charges or credits are adjusted for future changes in tax rates,

The deferred federal income tax benefits represent deferred taxes on depreciation differences, as well as a gross-up
requirement on the unamortized investment tax credit balance and other miscellancous timing differences. OVEC
and IKEC have recorded offsetting amounts reflected as "Deferred credit - tax benefits" representing the amount of
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deferred tax assets that may be refunded to DOE and Sponsoring Companies, pursuant fo the applicable agreements
among the parties, as the deferred tax assets are realized.

A reconciliation of the federal statutory rate to taxes on income for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

Tax expense at statutory rate

‘Tax on replacements and additional
facilities, net

Tax on method change, net
Other items, net
Tax expense on income statement

Effective tax rate

1999 1998
$ 1,430,078 $3,112,516
(1,325,096) 1,349,717
2,201,486 2,201,486
(229,872) 354,555
$ 2,076,596 - $7,018,274
49.4% 76.7%

In 1999 and 1998, the tax cxpense includes the effect of the change in accounting for maintenance and repair items

which is being phased in over four years (Note 1).

Federal income tax expense for the years ended December 31 consists of the following:

Federal income tax currently payable
Increase {decrease) resulting from:

Deferred taxes-

Tax benefits flowed through to customer,
net

Accrual and reversal of four-year phase
in for taxes associated with change in
accounting method (Note 1)

Rights-of-way and clearing rights-of-way
depreciation not charged against book
income

Total federal income tax expense

1999 1998
$ 967,255 $ 5,939,438
(1,111,213) (1,141,914)
2,201,436 2,201,486
19,068 19,264
$ 2,076,596 $ 7,018,274
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(7) Pension Plan and Other Postretirement and Postemployment Benefits

The Companies have a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the Plan) covering substantially all of their
employees. The benefiis are based on years of service and each employee's highest consecutive thirty-six month
compensation period. Employees are vested in the Plan after five years of service with the Companies.

Pension expense for 1999 and 1998 was $4,335,013 and $4,169,381, respectively. Expense is recognized as
amounts are contributed to the Plan, and the funding policy is te contribute the maximum amount that can be
deducted for federal income tax purposes. The accumulated difference between recorded pension expense and the
yearly net periodic pension expense as calculated under SFAS No. 87 is billable under the DOE Power Agreement
when confributed to the pension fund.

The full cost of the pension benefits and related obligations have been allocated to OVEC and IKEC in the
accompanying financial statements. The allocated amounts represent approximately a 53% and 47% split between
OVEC and IKEC as of December 31, 1999, and approximately a 52% and 48% split between OVEC and TKEC as
of December 31, 1998.

In addition to the pension plan, the Companies provide certain health care and life insurance benefits for retired
employees. Substantially all of the Companies’ employees become eligible for these benefits if they reach
retirement age while working for the Companies. These and similar benefits for active employees are provided
through employer funding and insurarice policies.

The Companies record the expected cost of postretirement benefits over the service period during which such
benefits are carned. The 1992 modification of the DOE Power Agreement provides cost recovery provisions for
these accrued postretirement health care and life insurance benefits. As of December 31, 1999 and 1998, the plan
was unfunded.

The cost of these benefits for all recipients for 1999 and 1998 was $2,699,000 and $2,323,000, respectively. Cash
payments for such benefits in 1999 and 1998 for retirecs were $1,877,000 and $1,448,000, respectively, and were
expensed and billed to DOE under the terms of the DOE Power Agreement. The remaining accrued postretirement
benefit obligation has been recorded as a deferred liability with a corresponding deferred charge, representing the
unrecognized postretirement benefits cost billable in the future under the terms of the DOE Power Agreement.

The full cost of such postretirement benefits and related obligations has been allocated to OVEC and IKEC in the
accompanying financial statements. The allocated atnounts represent approximately a 52% and 48% split between
OVEC and IKEC as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively.
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The following tables st forth data related to the pension plan and other postretirement benefits of the Companies:

Pension Benefits Other Postrefirement Benefits
1999 1998 1999 1998

Benefit ohligation at December 31 $101,289,538 $107,214,567 $ 47,653,000 $ 31,511,000

Fair value of plan assets at December 31 108,598,316 104,856,964 - -

Funded status $ 7,308,778 % (2,357,603) $ (47,653,000 $(31,511,000)

Accrued benefit cost recognized in the

balance sheet 5 7,116,221 $ 8,910,033 $ 38,525,000 $ 37,713,000 L

Weighted-average assumptions at Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits )

December 31 1999 1998 1999 , 1998
Discount rate 7.5% 6.5% 7.5% 6.5%
Expected return on plan assets 7.0% T0% N/A N/A
Rate of compensation increase 4.5% 4.5% 4.5% 4.5%

For measurement purposes, an 8.6% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits
was assumed for 2000. The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to 5.3% for 2008 and remain at that level

thereafter.
Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits o o
1999 1998 1999 1998 .
Benefit cost $ 3,201,201 $ 3,127,079 $ 2,699,000 $ 2,323,000
Employer contribution 4,335,013 4,169,381 - -
Plan participants” contributions - - - -
Benefits paid 5,389,855 5,185,692 1,887,000 1,448,000

In November 1992, the FASB issued SFAS No. 112, "Employers’ Accounting for Postemployment Benefits,"
which requires the Companies fo acerue the estimated cost of benefits provided to former or inactive employees
after employment but before retirement. Such benefiis include, but are not limited to, salary continuations,
supplemental unemployment, severance, disability (including workers' compensation), job training, counseling and
continuation of benefits such as health care and life insurance coverage. The cost of such benefits and related
obligations has been allocated to OVEC and IKEC in the accompanying financial statements. The allocated
amounts represent approximately a 34% and 66% split to OVEC and IKEC as of December 31, 1999, respectively,
and approximately a 36% and 64% split to OVEC and IKEC as of December 31, 1998, respectively.

The Companies adopted SFAS No. 112 in 1994. The liability is offset with a coresponding deferred charge and
represents unrecognized postemployment benefits billable in the future under the terms of the DOE Power
Agreement. The accrued cost of such benefits was $1,276,122 and $893,422 at December 31, 1999 and 1998,
respectively.
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®

The Companies have a trusteed defined contribution supplemental pension and savings plan that includes 401k}
features and is available to employees who have met eligibility requirements. Company coniributions to the

‘savings plan are made in amounts equal to 50% of the employee-participants' contributions up to 6% of regular

compensation. Benefits to participating employees are based solely upon amounts confributed to the participanis'
accounts and investment eamings. By its nature, the plan is fully funded at all times. The cost of the savings plan
for 1999 and 1998 was $860,999 and $926,844, respectively.

Environmental Matters

The Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 required the Companies to reduce their annual sulfur dioxide (SO2)
emissions beginning January 1, 1995. The Companies selected a fuel switching strategy to comply with the
emission restrictions. The Companies have purchased SO; allowances to meet United States Environmental
Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) emission requirements. The cost of such allowances is inventoried and included on
an average cost basis in the cost of fuel consumed when used. The cost of unused SO, allowances at December 31,

1999 and 1998 is $5,797,862 and $8,152,510, respectively.

The generation of electricity involves the use of materials and the creation of by-products that are environmentally
regulated. The Companies have incurred substantial costs over the years to store and dispose of these materials and
by-products. The capital expenditures, operating expenses and closure costs are recoverable under the terms of the
DOE and Inter-Company Power Agreements. New environmental laws and regulations could result in significant
additional costs for the Companies to maintain compliance.

On December 19, 1996, the U.S. EPA issued final Title IV Nitrogen Oxides (NQ,) regulations. These regulations
established the NOy emission limits of 0,84 Ib/mmBtu that must be met by January 1, 2000. In order to meet the
NO, regulations, the Companies have installed overfire air systems on all eleven units at the plants. The total
capital cost of the project was $6.7 million.

During the fall of 1999, the U.S. EPA issued several final regulations that require further NO, emission reductions
from Midwest power plants. The U.S. EPA justified these further NO, emission reduction requirements as being
necessary to solve ozone nonatiainment problems in the Eastern and Northeastern states.

A number of affected Midwest states and electric utilities have initiated legal actions in an effort to overturn these
regulations. If these regulations are not overturned, the Companies will be required to further reduce NO,

emissions fo levels somewhere below 0.15 Ib/mmBtu during the five-month ozone season (May through
September) each year starting May 1, 2003.

To achieve these NO, emission levels, it will be necessary to retrofit ten of the eleven units at the Kyger Creek and

Clifty Creek Generating Stations with selective catalytic reduction (SCR) units. The total capital cost of the SCRs
has been estimated to exceed $250 million.
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(9) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107 (SFAS 107) requires disclosure of the fair value of certain
financial instruments. For purposes of this disclosure, the fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at
which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or
liquidation sale. Fair value may be based on quoted market prices for the same or similar financial instruments or
on valuation techniques such as the present value of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate
commensurate with the risks involved.

The estimates of fair value under SFAS 107 require the application of broad assumptions and estimates.
Accordingly, any actual exchange of such financial instruments could occur at values significantly different from
the amounts disclosed. As cash and temporary cash investments, cwirent receivables, current payables, and certain
other short-term financial instruments are all short term i in nature, their carrying amounts approximate fair value.
The fair value of the senior secured notes was estimated Using discounted cash flow analyses based on current
incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

1999 1998
Fair value $50,138,277 $62,596,143
Recorded value 51,305,000 58,201,200

(10) Operating Lease

OVEC has entered into operating leases to secure railcars for the transportation of coal in connection with the fuel
switching modifications at the IKEC generating station. The basic term of the primary lease exiends through
December 30, 2005, with semiannual lease payments beginning June 30, 1995. .

Future minimum lease payments for operating leases as of December 31, 1999, are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31, Total
2000 $ 2,733,205
2001 2,733,205
2002 2,733,205
2003 2,733,205
2004 2,733,205
2005 2,360,872

Total futnre minimum lease payments $ 16,026,897

The annual lease cost incurred was $2,547,559 and $2,004,852 for 1999 and 1998, respectively.
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(11) Contingencies

The Companies are party in or may be affected by various matters under litigation. Management believes that the
ultimate outcome of these matters will not have a significant adverse effect on either the Companies’ fulure results
of operation or financial position.
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Property Under Capital Leases

Plant Purchased or Soid

Completed Construction not Classiied

Expenmenial Flant Undiassied

Total (3 thru 7} 285,545,112 205 545 112
Leased to Cthers

Held for Future Use

Consfruciion Work m Brogress 8,145,557 8,145,587]
Acquisiiion Adjustments
(Total Uity Piant (& @i 125 305,880,655 303,655,559
Accum Prov far Depr, Amort, & Depl 289,815,629 289,815,629
Nat Uty Plant (33 1555 14) 13,678,070 3575070
Detali of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Dep!

In Service:

Depreciation

289,815,828

Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

Amart of Underground Storage Land/Land Righis

Amott of Other DRty Plant

285,815,629

Total In Service T18 thru 21}

Leased toa Others

Depreciation

289,815,628

289,815,629

Amortization and Depletion

Held tor Fulure Use

pi]
23
22
P}
251 Tota] Leased to Others (24 & 25)
27
28| Deprecialion
29

Amaortization

30} Total Held for Future Use {28 3 25)

31| Abandonment of Leases (Nalural Gas)

32} Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14} (22,25,35,31,35)

289,815,629

289,815,62
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1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prascribed accounts.

2. In addifion to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Include In column {c) or {d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and refirements for the current or preceding yaar.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an esfimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (¢). Also o ba included
in coturn {c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column {b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount off
plant retirements which have not been dlassified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column {d) a tentative distribution of such
refirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)
reversals of tentalive distributions of prior year of undassified retirements. Show in a fooinote the account distributions of these lentative classilications
in columns {c) and (d}, including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Carefi observance of the abova

i
(©)

BLCOUTH

(a)

amano?
Beginning of Year
{b)

=
]

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
{301) Organization

(302) Franchises and Consents
{303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
TOTAL intangble Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 18,924
2. PRODUGTION PLANT
A Steam Production Plant
{310) Land and Land Rights 402,745
(317} Structures and Improvements 35,261,254 38,149
(212} Boller Plant Equipment 126,149,812 2,248,201
{313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
{314) Turbogenerator Units 53,686,503
{315) Accessory Electric Equipment 16,188,820
{376y Misc. Power Plant Equipment 8,500,528/
TOTAL Steam Production Prant (Enter 1 otal of ines 8 thru 14) 240,200,050
B. Nuclear Production Plant Lo
[320) Land and Land Fights

{321) Structures and improvements

{322) Reactor Plant Equipment

(323) Turhogeneratar Units

(324) Accessory Efectric Equipment

(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Tolal of fines 17 thru 22)
24 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant

251 (330} Land and Land Rights

26 | (331) Structures and Improvements

27 | (332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

28 1(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

25 [ {334} Accessory Electic Equipment

30 [ (335} Misc. Power PLant Equipment

31 [{336) roads, Raliroads, and bridges

32 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31)
33 [ D, Gther Production Plant

34 1(340) Land and Land Rights

35| (341) Structures and Improveiments

36 | (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

37 { Prime Movers

38 | Generators

39 | (345) Accessory Electnc Equipment
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Instructions and the texts af Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serlous omissions of the reported amount of respondent’s plant actually in service at end of
year.

6. Show In column (f) reclassifications or ransfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary aceount
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e} the amounts with respect to accumilated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etz., and show in column {f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in colurmn {f) to primary
account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and If substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaceount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.

8. For each amount camprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of fransaction. If proposed joumnal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date
of such filing.
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Nna n Beginning of Year
. @) (b) ©

40 |{346) Misc. Power Plant Eguipment

41 [TOTAL Other Prod., Prant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40)

42 | TOTAL Prog. Plant {Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41)

243,200,050 3,201,500
ki -

43 {3, TRANSMISEION PLANT

44 |(350) Land and Land Rights 1,879,740

45 |{352) Structures and Improvements 735,386

46 [ (353} Station Equipment 17 466,006 120,302
47 { (354) Towers and Fixtures 12,642,213

48 [(355) Poles and Fixtres

43| (356) Overniead Conductors'and Devices 12,688,634

50 [(357) Underground Conduit

51 | (358} Underground Gonductors and Devices
52 (359} Roads and Tralls

B [TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter 1otal of lines 44 thru 52) 45512981 120,302
B4 | 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

65 1(360) Land and Land Rights

56 [(351) Structures and Improvements

57 |(362) Staffon Equipment

BB [{363) Storage Sattery Equipment T
59 | {364) Poles, Towers, and Fixiures

60 | (365} Overhead Conductors and Devices

61 1{(368) Underground Conduft

62 | (367} Underground Conductars and Devices

53| (368) Line Transformers

64 | (369) Servicaes

|65 | (370} Meters

68 | (371} Installations an Cusformer Premises

67 | (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises

68 | (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems

69 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68)

70 | 5. GENERAL PLANT

71 [{350) Land and Land Rights o m 24,7 '
72 }{300) Shuciures and lmprovements 1,237,784 75,518
| 73 {(397) Office Funniture and Equipment 1,278,517 253,568
74 {(392) Transportation Equipment 833,882 228,012
75 |{393) Stores Equipment 557
76](394) Taols, Shop and Garage Equipment 443,558 36,619
77 | (395) Laboratory Equipment 490,618 9,159
78 [{396) Power Operated Equipment
79 | {397} Gommunication Equipment * 3,132,287 3,555
801(398) Miscellaneous Equipment
81| SUBTOTAL (Enter total of lines 71 thru 80) 5,442.378 653,842
82 [ (393) Other Tangible Property
83 | TOTAL General Plant (Enler Total of ines 81 and B2} 6442379 653,842
84 |TOTAL {Accounts 101 and 106} 292 174,334 4,065,444
&5 | (102) Eleckic Plant Purchased (See Instr. §)
86 [{Less} (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
B7 [(103) Expenmental Plant Unclassified
&5 | TOTAL Electric Plant In Service (Enter Total of lines 54 thu 87) 292,174,334 4 065, 444|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-35) Page 206




13 THS REport 1s: TJala of Report Year of Report
ame of Fesponcen ] (1) E]po ‘An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) D:ZF o1 P 8ss
Ohlo Valiey Eleciric Corporation (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 S
ﬂmmwgvmmmmnd TOGY (ConnTed)
HEtramants Adjusiments - TransiErns EB%Iar}c\g at
! ear
o © ® @
240,458 18,268 243 232,528
] 1,079,740
B85 734,350
88,804 34 17,497 438
EFXv R3]
T2 680,654

88,904

45,543 424

pres

24,762
18,040 1,300,662
171,029 34,862 1,436,918
175,826 16,440 900,458
591
2,341 677 478,713
32,718 467,081
2397 1,947 Z,140,063
367,253 21,370 6,750,138
387,253 21,170 6,750,138
696,612 1,546 205,545,112
696,612 1,948 285,545,112
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He| Data af Report Year of Report

5 Reportls!
1)) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec.3t, 1999

Ohio Vafley Etectric Carporation (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000
DMTWVQRK'W'F’RUGRESSTELI:Q TRIC (Bccoant 1075

1. Report below descripions and balancas at end of year of projects in process of construction (107}

2. Show ltems refating to "research, development, and demonstration” projecis last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is lass) may be grouped.

Name of Respondent

Line — Dascripton of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electic (Account 107)

” (a) (b}
1 | Fuel Management System 208,375
2 { Copier 25,856
3 | North Fly Ash Pond Closure 3,398,341
4 | Boller & Turbine Instrumentation - Two Units 43,194
5 | NOx Qverfired Alr System - One Unit 234518
& | HP Turbine Inner Cylinder 1,811,700
7 [ Flant Air Compressor 194,508
8 [ Dual Reversa Osmosis System 586,810
§ | Fire Protection Equipment '1.166,555'4

10 | Alr Preheater Baskels - One Unit 161,370

11 { Line Reiays 27,098

12 | Tuibine Bupervisory Instrumentakion §5,852

43| Iron Ore Fluxing System 76,769

14 | 24 Generator Current Transformers 40,164

75 | Other projects less than $100,800 (11} . 78,458 |

16

17

18 | RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATING ~ NONE

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

23

29

30

31

32

B 33

34

35

35

37

38

39

40

41

42

43| TOTAL

8,145,587

FERC FORM NO. 1 {E£D. 12-87) Page 216
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wﬁ!‘lﬂ%n 15 W Yeéar of Report
An Mo, Da,
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation () Original (Mo, Da, V1)

{2) 7] AResubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999
TOUNST RUOC TTON UVERAEADS -~ ELECTRIU
. Uistin calumn (a) to kinds of overheads according to the lles used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for englneering fees and management or supervision
es capitalized should be shown a3 separate ltems. 2. Cn Page 218 fumish information conceming construction ovarheads. 3. A respondent shauld net report “nong® to the page ifno
eriead apporfionments are made, but rather should explain on Page 218 the accounting procedures, employed and the amounts of engineering, supervision and adminishrative costs,
s, which are direclly charged fo construction. 4. Enfer on {his page engineering, supenvision, administralive, and allowance for funds used during construction, etc., which are first
igned o a blankst work order and then prorated lo construcfion jobs.

Line Description of overhead Total amount charged for the year
No. (=) (l';?

Construction Overheads 128,573
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46| TOTAL 126,578
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Name of Respondent This Report g7 | Date of Report Year of Report
Ohio Valley Electric Corparation (1) [X]4n Original (Mo, Ba, Y1) Dec.3t, 1999
o Valiey P : (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 '
CENERAC DESCRIFTION UF CONSTRUCTTION ODVERAEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the hature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, {b) the
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates
are applied to different types of construction, (e} basis of differentiation In rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the
overhead Is directly or indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric
Plant instructions 3(17) of the U.S. of A,

1. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations belowina
manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction In the gross rate for tax effects.

1. {a) Construction overheads are used to recover costs of a minor nature which would result in a condition that
the cost of recording would exceed the cost of the item. The overhead rates recover costs associated with the
use of small tools, storercom expense, miscellanecus supplies, payroll taxes and insurance, paid absence and
adminsistrative labor For processing construction work orders. (b) Overhead rates are applied to total labor
costs. (¢} Overhaad amounts are charged to the comstruction work order and credited to expense. (d) No. (@)
Not Applicable. (f) Directly.

2. Hot applicable.

3. Mot applicable.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCGE FOR FUNDS USED DURING GONS TRUCTION RATES

For ling 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. if such is not available, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):
Lina Tite Amount

No.

{a
Average Short-Term Debt &
Computation of Allowance text

Short-term interest
Long-Term Debt
Preferred Stock
Common Equity
Total Caplialization

Average Construction Work in
Progress Balance

Cagiializaﬁon
Ra o(Pe)arcent)
c

Py

~| ] ] A 2] N

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s D 8
s¢— + d___j(1- ) 0.00
w D+P+C w . -
3. Rate for Other Funds P
-3 ) y+e(_ S ) 0.00
W D+P+C D+P+C

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds -
b. Rate for Other Funds -

FERC FORM NO, 1 {(ED. 12-88)

0.00
0.00
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Naime of Respondent - This Repori 15, Dalé of Repoit Year Of Repoit
o i ) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec.3t, 1999
Ohio Valley Electric Gorporation @ [ Resubmission 04/30/2000
ACCUMUUATED FROVE e TOS}

FRECIATIONTF ELECTRIG UTILITY FLANT (A

classifications.

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
R, Explain In a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column {(c), and that reported for
lectric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.
. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has 2 significant amount of ptant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively funcionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in refirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

ime ftar

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

14, 15, and 16)

Becfion

o LN R | ot Futys Use. | Leased b Giers
" (a) (&) {c) {d} (e
1} Balance Beginning of Year 288,375,842, 288,375,842
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to a N
3] (403) Depreciation Expenss
4] (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others
5| Transportation Expenses-Clearing
6| Other Clearing Accounts
73 Other Accounts (Specify):
8] See Note 19,068 19,0638
9 TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 439,858 499,858
fines 3 thru 8)
10| Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11| Baok Cost of Plant Retired 696,613 696,813
12| Cost of Removal 34,215 34,215
13| Salvage (Credit} 44,350 44,350,
14 TOTAL Net Chrgs, for Plant Ret. {Enter Total 686,478 686,478
of lines 11 thru 13}
15| Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe):
16| See Note 1,625,407 1,626,407
17| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of IInes 1, 9 289,815,629 219,815,629

. Balances al £nd of Year According to Functional Classification

18] Steam Production 240,792 437 240,792,437

19| Nuclear Production

20} Hydraulic Production-Conventional

21} Hydraulic Production-Purmped Storage

22| Other Production

23| Transmission 42,332,071 42,332,071

24 Distribution

25| General 6,691,121 6,691,121

26| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 289,815,629 285,815,629
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 219
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{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation {2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000
FOOTNOTE DATA

Name of Respondent This Report is: Datea of Report {Vear of Report

Dec 31, 1889

ISchedule Page: 219 Line No.:8 _Column: a
Account 236, to reflect a reduction in Federal Income Tax liability resulting from the
allowance for tax purposes only, of depreciation on right-of-way and clearing costs.
ISchedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: a
Reserve — Replacement and additional facility billing of $1,834,163 less $5207,756 deferred
credit for difference between depreciation expense and straight-line depreciation.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




ThiS Hapart 15. Date of Report Year Of Repor
(" ElAn Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 1959
(2} A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.81, 75%

Nves | ANTES (Account 1231}
1. Report below invesiments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companias.
2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in

columns (e),{f.{g) and (h) .

(2) Investment in Securitles - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.

{1 Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or invesiment advances which are subject ko repayment, but which are not subject to
current settfement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a hote or open account. List each note giving date of Issuance, maturity

dats, and specifying whether note Is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for

Account 418.1.

[M147-] BT Ot RIvasaent Date Acquined TEE OF
Maguri Beginping of Year
. (@) () §C i &

indiana-Keniucky Elechic Comporation
Common Stock without par value, 17,000 shares
5 shares 100852 1,000
985 shares 111952 189,000

ame ot Respandent
Ohio Valley E'ectric Corporation

2000 shares 030653 400,000

2000 shares 041453 400,000

2500 shares 052053 500,000
2000 shares 083983 400,000
10| 5000 sharas ] a71753 1,000,000
11} SUBTOTAL 3,400,000

1
2
3
i
5| 2500 shares 31653 500,500 |
6
7
8
9

13| Advances to Subsidiary Company-
14 Construclion Opan account 062505 120105 58,022,365 |
15| SUBTOTAL 58,022,365

&2 1Total Cost of AcCount 120.1 3 54,526.155] TOTAL 81,422,365
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 224




Tame of Respondent &nls F{epci‘;‘r’g| I&_{ nal ?ﬁte 81‘ R$p)oﬁ Year of Report
. ginal o, Da, Yr
Ohic Valley Electric Corporation . 1999
o valey ” (2) 1A Resubmission Dec. 31,

INVESTMENT

S [N S

04/3012000

naed)

and purpose of the pledge.

In cofumn (f).

ry
Eamtngbs3 )of Year

n

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1
—REVSWes oryear—

End g)Year

Dlsp%%ed of

4. For any securiiies, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securifies, notes, or accounts In & footnots, and siate the name of pledgee

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commissicn,
date of authotization, and case or docket number.
6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.
7. in column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference betwsen cost of the investment {or
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not Including interest adjustment includible

L

Line
No.

1,000

169,000

550,000

400,000

400,000

500,000

w] o ~ o] ]| ] | By

400,000

1,600,006

-
)

3,400,000

-
-

-
L

=
&

51,128,165

—
=

51,126,165

=
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e
o
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54,526,165
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N
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Name of Respondent This Heport Is: Date of R‘?)J)Ol't Year of Repdrt
r

. ) An Original Mo, Da,
Ohie Valley Electic Corporation @) B A Resubmission 04/3072000 Dec. 31, 1999
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES. ' '

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant matertals and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a);
estimates of amounts by functicn are acceptable. In column (d), designate the depariment or depariments which use the class of material,

2. Give an explanation of important Inventory adjustments during the year (In a fooinote) showing genera! classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits o stores axpense
clearing, if applicable.

Line Account Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Depariments which

@ ®) © Use m:j\terial
Fuel! Stock {Account 151} 10,092,610 6,460,811 | Electric
Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)
Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {(Account 154}
Assigned to - Construction (Estimated)
Assigned to - Operations and Maintenanca
Production Plant (Estimated) . 10,282,681 10,124,621 | Eleciric
Transmission Plant (Estimated) 350,712 365,317 | Electric
Distribution Plant (Estimated)
Assigned to - Other
TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 10,633,373 10,589,938
Merchandise {Account 155)
Other Materials and Suppliss (Account 156)

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)

15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)
16
17
18
19
20 | TOTAL Materdals and Supplles (Per Balance Sheet) 20,725,983 17,050,748

W] ] ~N G| O | W] ] -
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ame of Rasponhdent '(I:'ﬁ)té Hepg;tl Ics)ri il (Dﬁte Bf Re )ort Year of Report
. " gina 0, Da, Yr
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 2) D A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999
" Mliowances {Acoouns 185.1 and 155.2)

1. Report below the particutars (details) calied for conceming allowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost,

3. Report allowancss in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns {b)-(c),
allowancss for the three succeeding years in columns {d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns {j)-(k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line Allowancas Inventory “Current Year 2000
No. {Account 158.1) ) [eH AT 31 o AT
(a) (b) ] (d) (e}
1| Balance-Beginning of Year 131,500.00 17,500.00
5 —cen : -
3| Acquired During Year:
4| Issued (Less Withheld Allow}
5] Retumed by EPA
[
7
8 | Purchases/Transfers:
9| 802 Transfer from I[KEC . 44.807.004
10
i1
12
13
14
15| Total 44,807.00)

-
)]
1

X

=y
|

Relinguished During Year:
Charges to Account 509 136,058.001
Other: : : ; : b

-y
]

s
0

ol
Q

Cost of Sales/Transfers:

B 8 B R

h
(5]

N
[2>]

N
-3

8

Total
Balanca-End of Year 130,953.00

4%}
[}

1,506,687 56,644.004 1,736,000

TR

(2]
o

(<%
ke

Sales:

MNet Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)
Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
Gains

Losses .
Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2}
36 { Balance-Beginning of Year

37 | Add: Withheld by EPA

38 | Deduct: Retumed by EPA

39| Cost of Sales

40 | Balance-End of Year

41
42| Sales:

43 | Net Sales Praceeds (Assoc. Co.)
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Ohen) 2.451.00 508,558]
45| Gains 508,958]
46 | Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 228

[+3]
N

&
L2

g

[#)
o

**.—




ame of Respondent This Report is: Late of Report Year of Report
hio Valley Electric Gorporat (1) [X]}An Original {Mo, Da, ¥t) 1999
o Valiey Electic Larporation (2) 1A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.3t, =%

Allowances [Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Conlinued)

. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines

3-48 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
mpany” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts). '

. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferess of allowances dispesed of an identify assoclated companies.

. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/ransfers.

0. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-48 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2001 2002 Future Years Totals Line

NG, AT T&. AL N&. vl NG. y:Siia No.
i {9) W] £ i)} {k) ) {m)
17,500.00 1,756,000 24,538.00 800,73 7,500.00| 18,443 198,538,00 8,152,509

i

3,144,00 T 35,144.00] T 101430500 "~ 1222,486.00

W} o] ~ O] ) | G M)

44,807.00

-
[=

-]
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-
N
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£

-
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44,807.00

f
N,

wil ) el
o0 o

136,058.00|

T
f
.
[ R =
Nﬁctﬂ

8
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R
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o
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1.021,805.00 1,329,773.00

36

567.00 566.00 27,815.00 31,966.00 37
38
567.001 3,018.00 39
567.00 568.00 27,248.00 26,945.00 40

410

567.00 102,030 38,00 611,028
102,030 811,029 -

& &5 Rl &
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Date of Report

ame of Respondent '{1h}l$ Report |8rf nal e gLren Year Of Report
[J_ﬂAﬂ gina o, Da, Y1
i s Dec. 31, 1989
Chio Valley Electric Corporation @) A Resubmission 04/30/2000

[ CaYoreals ol U $:13))

classes.

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debiits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 188 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

Descripfion of Miscellaneous
Deffered Debits

@

Ling
MNo.

Balance at
Beginning of Year

{b}

Dehits

{c)

CREDITS

ATTOUT
Charged
{d

Amount End of
{e) [\

Balance at

Year

Federal coms tex resling

from difference between

book and tax depreciation

Treated by anfirust sefdement

refunds far the years 1965

through 1968

1,254,464

1,254,464

Unrecognized Pension Expense,

Of o] ~] O] (A LOf R =

per SFAS 87

4,663,511

253.3

~ 504,788

4,158,

Y
=)

-
-

Unrecognized postrelirement

19,502,600

579,000

20,081,000

S
N

-
[ 5]

-3
£

Unrecagnized Employment Benefit

-4
O

Expense, per SFAS 112

323,278

114,383

437,687}

Y
o]

=
-

Unamortized Coal Contract

-t
0

Termination cost 48 Month Life

-d
1D

1,500,43

401

1,508,430

8
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47 | Misc. Work in Progress

DElEIred Requatary COmm,

8 | Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Namé 5t ReSpondent This Report Is: Datg &f Report Year of Report
Ohio Valley Electic Corporation () [x}An Odginal (Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec.31, 1999
{2} A Resubmission (473012000 —
LT TAXES TASCOUNE To0)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
E\r'r;r—"——‘mmpmana [Mais-:1ife2)] uWW
) (a) . _
[ Eledic o peee T
2| Book Bepreciation In excess of tax depreciation
3
4
5 Fulure FIT benefils, per SFAS 108 15,652,300 17,451,555 |
8] 1997 Change In Accounting Method: 4 Year Fhase-in 1302373 2,201,486
7} Other
8 TOTAL Eleclric (Enter Total of Tines 2 thru 7) 20,055,272 15,553,041
9 Gas s
10
1"
12
13
14
15| Other
16} TOTAL Gas (Enfer Toia! of lines 10 thry 15
17| Other (Specity)
18| TOTAL {Acct 130) (Total of ines 8, 15 and 1) 20,058,272 19,655,041
Notes
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234
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Name of Respondent ) ‘(r1h)as RaﬁcArt %ﬂ il (UME\‘EB 513 R\gp)urt Year of Report
. 1) gina o, Da, Yr 1999
Ohio Valley Electric Camperation () 1A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, P

CAFTTAL STUCRS (ACchont 20T ang 204}

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of vear, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form {l.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

ina Class and Series of Stock and Mumber of shares Par or Staled Call Price at
No. Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year

(a) (b} (c) ()

Commoen 300,000 100.00

Preferred-Mone authorized,issued or outstanding

©f oo ~4 Oy O] B L) BI| =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20

NS B R B R

78
%[
36
3
BEE
33
3
3
35
37
kI
39
0
Py
3z
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ame ot Respondent This Report Is2 Date of Repart YE&F of Report

m An Original | {Ma, Da, Y1) 1999
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation ) A Resubmission 0473072000 Dec. 31,

CAPTTAL B TOCKS [AGSSURT 20T 2 204 (Coranusa) -
3. Give particulars (details) concerning sheres of any class and series of stock authorized fo be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been Issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
non-cumulative, .
5. State in a footnole if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particufars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposss of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PISR BA[JH?NC%%HEET HELD BY RESPFONDENT Line
{Total amount cutstanding without reduction

for amaunts held by raspondent) ASREACQUIRED STOCK {Account 217) N NG AND B§ | No.

SHATSS AT STHATES ToT STETEE — Fiviplaiaia
) 0 @ ) 0 o
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Mame of Respondem T1ms Rep??n Igﬁ inal I(Jh%te Bt R‘@?p)ort YEAr of Report
nal o, Da, YT
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 52; ot Dec. 31, 1002

A Resubmission 04/30/2000
Lqmgvrmmm ; g )

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companles, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds,
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include In column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
Issued.

6. In column {b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued,
8. For column {c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)} or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

8. Fumish In a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
tssues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Princlpal Amount Toial expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premiurn or Discount
(@) ) (©
1]221.Bonds
Z
3} 222.Required Bonds
i
5| 223.Advances rom Associaled Companias
[
7] 224.Other Long-Term Debl:
B Term Loan Agreement 6,600,000
] Rate 8.14%(5ee Note 1 Below) .
10
T Senior Secured Notes{Seres A) for 40,000,000 341,557
12 cormpliance with Clean Air
13 Act of 1990, Rate 8.37%.
14 (Sea Note 2 Below)
15
16 Senior Secured Notes(Serles B) for 40,000,000 150,060
17 compliance with Clean Air

18 Act of 1990. Rate 6.57%.
k] (See Note 2 Below)
20

SUBTOTAL 26,600,000 481 557

21
22
23
24

25
25
27
25
29
30
31
32

33( TOTAL 86,600,000 491,657
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Name of Respondent T i H-l)is hep?\r}] lg):riglnal W & 5 R
Ohio Valiey Electic Corporation 2 B ebrmission Saoran00 Dec.31, 1999
R TONG-TERM UERT (ACCOUNt 227, 222, 223 Bnd Z2ZA ) (COnhnusd) ]
10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years,
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited o Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-ierm
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and {¢) principle repald
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities glve particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. if the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. if Interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, inciude such interest
expensa in column (). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
18. Give particulars (details) conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet Issued.
MNominal Date Date of AVORTIZATION PERIOD (Total 3"!"‘)‘%{?’?{;%]’:&“9 without Interest far Year Lino
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduchonrgosl;)amggﬁtt)s held by Amount No.
©) () ) ) [1d] 0
1
2
3
.
5
6
7
7/28/99 1728/00 6,600,000 364,628 8
<3
10
06/25/33 12701165 OBIGIIS 12701705 25,603,360 1.751,280; 11
12
13
14
15
12714793 1201708 06/01755 12101705 25,701,540 1,512,286 18
17
18
19
20
57,905,000 3,958,189] 21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
57,905,000 3,958,189 33
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report |
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥T)
Ohilo Valley Blectric Corporation (2) A Resubmission 04£30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
|Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 11 Column: a ! )

Authoxization SEC 35-25552 and Ohio PUCO 82-712-EL-B1S. These

amounts are recorded as long-term debt due in one year (current

liability), see page 112, line 32.

ISchedule Page: 256  Line No.: 16 Column: a |
Buthorization SEC 35-25818 and Qhio PUCO 93-682-EL-AIS.
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ondent This Report 182 Date Of Repoit Yaar of Report
ame oTResponden (1) T%1An Original (Mo, Da, Y o gy 1953
Qhie Vailey Etectric Corporation 2 A Resubmlssion 04/30/2000 '

TNCUOME TAXES

1. Report the reconcillation of reporied net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
cornputation of such tax accruals. Inciude in the recongiliation, as far as practicable, the same detall as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for
the year, Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. indicate clearty the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. [f the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax retum, recondile reported net incaime with taxable net income as if a
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated retum. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basls of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed io meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements af
the above Instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

CIneE PEMCUETE (DEHIS) Aot
No. {a) (b)
7 Net income for the Year (Page 117) 2 138,515 |
3
4 [Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 [Canstruction work-In-pragress billed to customers
3]
7
8
9 [Deductions Recorded on Books Mot Deducted for Retum
10
11
12
13
14 [income Recorded on Books Not Included in Retlum
15
16
17
18

19 {Deductions on Relum Not Charged Against Book Income

41 [*Note: Ohio Valley Electric Corporation filed a consolidated
42 [federal income tax retum for 1959 which ncluded the taxable
43 lincome of its wholly owned subsidiary, indiana-Kentucky

44 \Fipctric Corporation,

20 [Deprecialion of rights-of-way and clearing cosis 58,083
271 [Depreciation of property 5723510
22

23

24

25

26

27 |Federal Tax Net Income 1,984 483
28 [Show Computation of Tax;

29

30 {Federal tax net income 1,994,483
31 [Tax rate 34
32 [Federal income iax 678,124
33

34 IRights-of-way and clearing amorfization not charged o FIT expense 16,264
35 |Prior year adjustments 39,275
36 11998 graduated tax rate 249,660
37

38 31999 Faderal income tax expense per books {409.1 + 409.2) 986,323
ag

40

FERCFORMNO. T(ED. 15967 Page  Zo1




MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report }Year of Report
. (1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (2} A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 261 _Line No.: 10 Column: a |
Federal Income Tax per books 2,076,586

Employment taxes (33,677)

Accerued vacation 181,876

Business meals 25,237

Penalties 4,502

Property Taxes 202,374

Lobby expenses 7,821

Railcar settlement (1,819,670)

Capitalized expenses 2,539,820

Subtotal 3,184,879
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Name of Respondent This Report I5: Date of Repott Year of Repart
Ohio Valley Eleciric Corporatlon {n An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31, 18988
{2) A Resubmission (4130/2000 _
{ [AXES ACCHOED, PREFPAID XND CTHARGED DURING YEAR
1, Give particulars (details) of the combined prepald and acerued tax aceounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other salas taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual,
or estimated amaounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnots and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.
2. include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct o final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts In both columns (d) and {e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the Inclusion of these taxes.
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (2} accruals credited to taxes acorued,
{b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts,
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.
o (Sesl;.rl\dst?f:gﬂa:n 8) AT > | Gharged '55;1['5’— Adjust-
Pooii 258y |anclude iy Aceaunt 165) RS Yame ments
(a) ) {c) {d) &) {f
1| Federal:
2| FICA 120,888 1,482 884 1,476,157
3 Unemployment 10,215 23,361 23,107
4| Income Tax 2,548 30 066,179 3,000,500
5[ Exclse Tax 5,822 5,822
6| SUBTOTAL 2,675,404 2,478,235 4,508,580
7
8{ OHIO:
g Unemployment 1 32 33
10| Excise 10 10
11] SUBTOTAL 1 42 43
12| Property
13} ~1984 -T58 _
14] <1585 513 515
15/ ~1998 4,008,158 7,055 4,015,558
16} ~1599 4,000,000 94,916
17} ~-2000 4,092,000
18| SUBTOTAL 8,008,527 4,194,674 4,014,285
18
20| KENTUCKY:
21] Income Tax
2211956 T 0
231 ~1997 -583 -883
24| —1958 5,033 -1,645 4,060
25[-1999 2,307
26) SUBTOTAL 4,110 102 3,117
27
28{ Property
28| —1996 470 470
30} =1997 8838 )
[~ 37[—1999 46,628 46,928 ‘
32{ SUBTOTAL 418 46,928 46,928 418
33
34{ Other
35| KY Vehicle Tax 20 30
36
37
38’
39
40
| 41| ToTAL 10,689,624 6,720,612 8,572,473 418

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-56)
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ame of Respondent E1ﬁ):3 RepoAr;t‘ le)ri ginal W [ ye&ar of Report ]
Ohilo Valley Elestric Gorporation 2 B A Resubmission 0413072000 Dec. 34, 1989
TAERES ECCRUED, PREPAITEND CHARGED DUMING YEAR [Conunued;
Z I any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then pne year, show the required Information separately for each tax year,
fdentifying the year in column (a).
5. Enter all adjustments of the 2accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjusimentin a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
») theses.
73./ %aor?‘r;t Insc?lfde on this page entries with respect o deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwlse pending
transmittal of such taxes o the taxing authority.
8. Reportin columns (j) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column ([} only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column () the amounts charged to Accotnts 408.1 and 108.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged io Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column {}) the taxes charged fo ulility plant or other balance sheet acoounts.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state In a footnote the basfs (necessity) of apportioning such tae.
BALANCE AT ENDL OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGEL Line
(I WETET FTETS T AUUSIENS RO
ﬁiﬁ‘;ﬁé{éﬁ’aﬁ" (lnclr.‘l}?!pAﬁ%o:;? 1365) (AccountEﬁf’?;Btﬁ‘f 408.1) ﬁmﬁ? %S%Ts Earnings (?gsount 43%) 0:‘)” M.
1
124,615 1,293,317 188,564 Z2
10,475 21,222 2,139 3
514,480 628,571 337,808 4
58220 5
649,570 1,843,110 535,133 6
7
[
-199 23] g
10 10
-189 2311 11
12
13
14
7.756 5
4,094,916 4,004,916 A.G00,000| 16
4,052,000 4,052,000 17
8,186,916 4,102,674 92,000] 18
19
20
2t
40 o]
23
612 -1,645 o ry
2,307 2,307 35
1,665 702 55
27
28
28
a0
45,928 31
48,928 RV
33
34
20 35
36
37
38
a8
40
8,838,181 6,093,245 627,364 41
FERGC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |'Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation {2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 262  Line No.: 2 Column: | |

Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108, 142, and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor
charged to work orders and.to Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution.

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.:3  Column: | !

Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108, 142, and 143 through overhead rates applied to laborx
charged to work orders and to Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution.

[Schedule Page: 262 _Line No.: 4 Column: | |
Charged to accounts 190, 282, and 4039.2.
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.:5 _ Column: | [
Charged ko account 401.
ISchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 9 Column: | ]
—
|

hpportioned to Accounts 107, 108, 142, and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor
charged to work orders and to Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution.

|Schedule Page: 262  Line No.: 29  Column: f
Reclass to other account.
{Schedule Page: 262 _Line No.: 30 Column: f
BReclass to other account.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450 |




ame of Respondent THIS Repoft I5: Dats of R$puft Y&ar of Report
Ohie Vallay Electric Corporation (1 An Original {Mo, Da, YT} Dec.31, 1999
4 erpo ) [=}A Resubmission 04/30/2000 ’ :
ACCUMUOLATELIDE T TAX EDITSTACEoUNE 2658

Report below information applicable to Account 255, Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments o the account batance shown in column {g).Include in column ()
t{he average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

ALLOURT

No. Subd{g;sions

mnu?'ars'éymmg
of Year !

)

Electric Utity

3%

Deferred for Year

0
Current Year's Income.

Adjustments

AOULTL
{d)

{©)

Hwtgil U, I{ITEBUI’H.

(@)

4%

%

10%

16,610,318

TOTAL

10,610,378

Other (List separately

10% and TOTAL)

and show 3%, 4%, 7%,

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

9
20
21
22
23
24

25|

26|

Z7|

28

29

30

3

32|

33

34

35

36

37

38;

39

40

41

42)

43

44

45

75

a7

3

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89)

Page 266




artie of Respondemt

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation

This Report [s:

.vﬂJ...ﬁﬂvI'EJ'D‘KTEB"DJ

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1989

1) An Original
V4] EA Resubmission 04/30/2000
TAX CREDITS TACESUNT Z255) (Zontinled,

Halance at End
of Year

(h)

W%ra?mr‘ma
of Allocation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

to Income

0]

10,610,318

10,610,318

8 B 8 N Bl

3

32

a3

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

46

47

)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report |
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation {2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1959
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 266 Line No.: 5 Column: b

During the 13.2-year period ending in 1882, OVEC flowed through to its customers ITC
benefits. OVEC requested, and received, an IRS opinion stating that remaining ITC
benefits will not be subject to ratable flow-through methods after 1952. Therefore, OVEC
plans to retain the ITC benefits until a future date, which will not extend beyond the

expiration of OVEC's customers' contracts.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




Name of Respondent H\)is R‘*P‘E{,ﬁ %rigma! ?ﬁéﬂ Bta l;{er)ort Year of Repoit
Ohio Valley Electric Corporafion (2) [JA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1959
HER DEFFERED CREDTS (ESSSURT Z53)
1. Raport below the particulars (details} called for conceming other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amoriization.
3. Minor items {5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever Is greater) may be grouped by classes.
Line Descrplion and Cther Balance af DEEITS Balance at
No. Deffered Credits Beginning of Year [~ ConRta ATBURT Credits End of Year
Account
@) () {c) {d) e) 0}
7| Federal income Tax Benelits,
2{ per SFAS 109 15,504,649 1,799,255 17,303,904
3
7 | Postemployment Benefit
5| Obligabons, per SFAS 112 323,278 114,283 437,661
8
7| Pension PLan Obligation in
B| Excass of assets, per SFAS 87 4,663,511 186.3 504,768 4,168,723 |
g
10| Anfirust Setlements Pending
111 Final Disposition 2, 771812 2,771,812
12
13| Proceeds from sale of Sulfur
14| Dioxide Allowancss 349,577 611,028 960,605
15
16| Postrefirement Benefit -
17 [ Obligations, per SFAS 108 19,502,500 579,000 20,081,060
18
18| Cash receipt from customer 1,312 1,312
20
21| Asset reimbursement
22| in advance of deprecation 207,757 307,757
23
24| Deposit 1,000 -1,060
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
1
42
43
44
45
48 .
471 TOTAL 43,116,139 - 507,100 3,311,423 45,920,462
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 269




ame of Hespondent
Ohio Vailey Electric Corporation

This Repot 157
N An Originai

{2) A Resubmission
mmmagzgmm.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2000

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

ER PROPERT Y [ASCOUNT 28]

subject to accelerated amortization

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals refating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respendent’s acoounting for deferred income taxes rating o property not

) CHANGES DURING YEAR
L;gf_' Account Beﬁﬁ:ﬁ%cgfa\tfear Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 fo Account 411.1
@ () © {d)

Account 282 : o ¥
Eischic 1,188,286 4,304,392 5,415,605
Gas

1,188,285 4,304 352 5 4B 805

1
2
3
P
SITOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4)
51
7
3
2]

TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 3 thru

10| Classification of TOTAL

11| Federal Income Tax

12| Btate income Tax

13|Local Income Tax

NOTES

ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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——
Name ¢f Respondent {T{\)ns F‘%p%’% le)ri ginal lg‘zﬂact,el BL i’itye?)oﬁ Year of Repc‘zlggg
Ohio Valley Electric Corparation 2 A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, s
TAAES - OTHER PROPERTY (ASSOIT 282 (CShinued)
3. Use footnotes as required.
2133
mounts Debited | Amounts Tredited Cebits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 { to Account 411.2 ACEaUnT Amiount . ACCOUNL IEounT End of Year No.
Credited Debited ]
@ @ ® ) O 0 )
g 1
77,07, 2
3
4
77,073 )
<]
T
8
77,0714 B8
3 10
] i
12
13
NOTES {Continued)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 275




den This ort Is: T T Date of Report aar PO [
Nar.ne of Respondent . o RepAn Sginal Do o Y?) D?;" 36?1 & 1ﬁggg ]
COhio Valley Electric Corporation @ A Resubmission 04/30/2000 .

T ELECTRIC UOPERATING REVENUES (Account 2Ud}

1. Report beiow operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns {f) and (g). on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; excep! that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The
-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month,

3. Ifincreases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any
inconsistencies in a footnote.

ne Title of Account UPERATING REVENUES ]
No. Amoun{t tgar Year Amount for l(f'r)avious Year
G,

{a)

Sates of Electricity

{440) Residential Sales

(442 Commercial and Indusitial Sales
Small (or Comm.) (See inskr. 4)

farge (or ind.) (See Insfr. 4) 197,876,826 182,115,307
(444) Public Skreet and Highway Lighting
(445} Other Sales to Public Authorities
{448) Sales to Railroads and Railways
(448) Interdepartmentz| Sales

TOTAL Salas o Ultimate Consuiners . 197,876,826 182,115,307
{447) Sales for Resale 146,868,215 123,669,321
TOTAL Sales of Elechicity 344,745,041 305,784,628
(Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 344,745,041 305,784,628

| | N @] ] B} L] K| =

—
(=]

e
-

-
]

-
[<4]

-
£

pagm—
r

Y
o

Other Operating Revenues

(450} Forfeited Discounts

(451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues
(453) Sales of Water and Water Power
{454) Rent from Electic Property 400,080 400,080
{455) Interdepartmental Renis
(456) Other Electric Revenuss 342,623 410,280

-
0

=
-~

s
o]

=
(o]

ha
(=]

N
-+

B

N
[

;]
-

&

N
4]

TOTAL Other Operafing Revenues 742,703 810,380

[
a

TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 345,487,744 306,594,988

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-08) Page 300




Name of Respondent -(!{1;5 Rep%rrt‘ lcsm nal gi!ta 31‘ R\?’p)ort yYear of Hepoit
) ginal 0, Lia, YT 1859
Ohie Valley Etechric Corporation @) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dac. 31,
ELECTRIC CPERKITNG REVENUES T I )]

4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commerclai, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification Is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.

{See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basls of classification in a fooinote.)

5. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
6. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
7. Include unmeiered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATTHOURSBOLD | AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Amount for Year ' Amount for Previous Year Nurnber Tor Year Number for Fravious Year No.
() (e) ® {g)
) 1
2
3
’y
8,805,589 9,214,435 1 1 5
8
7
2]
9
3,805,385 8,214,435 1 i 10
5,538,119 7,235,555 15 5 11
18,344,008 16,454,430 16 1% 12
13
16,344,008 16,454,430 16 18 14
Line 12, column (b) includes $ 0  of unbilled revenues.

Line 12, column (d) includes

]

MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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aine o] Respongent m‘s?R‘éﬁKnt ‘Cs):r‘lginai Eﬁg& 8; R$;r:}crt Y&ar of Report
Ohip Valley Electric Corporation @ o A Resubmission 043072000 Dec.31, 1999
ESUF ECECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of eleclricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 31 Q-311.
2. Provide a subheading and fotal for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence foilowed in "Electic Operating Revenues," Page
300-301. if the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable ravenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under mare than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entiies In column (d} for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reportad
customers.
4. The average number of custormers should ba the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing pericds during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.
WWWWWWWW
Mo, @) ) © of Cu(sd;)nmers er C(‘gf Er D C
1| Ohio Valley Electric Corporation
2| Powsar Agreement (DOE)
3 Rafe Schedule FPC No. 1-A
4] Commercial and Indusinal Sales
5l (Account 442} 8,805,889 197,876,821 1 0,805,889,000 0.0202
B
7
8
9
10
EE
12
13
14
15|
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24]
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
35
371
35
39
40
T TOTALBWed 3,805,500 157,876 821 1 9,505,859, 0,020
421 Totl Unbilled Rev.(Ses nst. B} 0.00
437 TOIAL 8,805,889 197,876,821 1 ,805,889,000 0.0201
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304




ame of Respondent T i
n An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation Dec. 31, 1999

{2} A Resubmission 04/30/2000
SALES FOR RESALE (ACCOUM 8477 -

1. Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settiement basis other than

power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
r energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the

Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or fruncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or afflliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service Is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (j.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is Intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. Far all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that sither buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediatae-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term" means longer than cne year but Less
than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services whera the duration of each pericd of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term setvice from a dasignated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reflability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and refiability of designated unit.

iU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Dafe of Report Yearof Report . |

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Scitatlsﬁ_?l SFERC l[Rate N oﬂlg:{glr?%%ﬁng Actual Demand (MW}
3 e r Y
Neo. (Faotnote Affiliations) cg?iso}; Tari lc\’lltjlr?'lger Demand (MW}  {Monthly Ncg Demami Monlhpl\;ri%apggemand
(a) & () {d) {e) )
7 '
Z
3 NOTE 1
A [ Appalachian Powsr Company 05 FPC 1-B NA] NA]
5 | Cincinnali Gas & Electic Company 0s FPC 1-B NA] NA
6 [ Columbus Southermn Power Company oS FPC 1-B NA] NA]
7 | The Dayton Power and Light Company 0S FPC 1B NA] NA
8] Indiana-Michigan Power Compnay 0s FPC 1B NA
g [Kentucky Ulilitles Cornpany 03 — PGB NA| NA|
10 TLoulsville Gas and Electic Company oS FPC 1-B NA NA|
17 IMonongahela Power Company 05 FPC1-B NA] NA
12 | Ohio Edison Gompany 03 FPC1-E NA/ NA
13 | Ohio Power Company [o]] FPC 1-B NA| NAY
14 { Pennsylvania Power GCompnay 08 FEC 18 NA| NA]
Subfotal RG 0 o
Subtotal non-RQ 0
Total 0 o
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310




Year of Heport

(I%ls Hepil;t] ‘Sﬁ inal ?ﬁte Br Re )ort
2] gind o, Da, ¥r Dec.31, 1999
@ A Resubmission 047302000

SALES FUOK RESALE (AES0UNt 3477

1. Report 21l sales for resale (i.e., sales fo purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than

ower axchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of elechricity ( Le., transactions involiving a balancing of debits and credits
or energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or uss acronyms. Explain in & footnote any
ownership Interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the suppiler's service to its own uitimate consumers.
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency ehergy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. Thea same as LF sarvice except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year bul Less
than five years.
SF - far short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service Is
one year or less. .
.U - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term™ means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availabifity and reliability of designated unit.
[U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rale Moﬁ\&?{? e Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affifiations) Cotar | Shediess Dermand (M) | Monthiy NGB Deman+ Monthly Eo eman
(a) ) (©) (d) (e) )
1] The Potomac Edison Gomtpany (41 — FPCIB NA A “NA
7 |Southem Indlana Gas And Elecic Compy | |05 “FPC 1B NA| NA NA
3| The Toledo Edison Company oS8 FPC 1-8 NA NA] NA
4 | West Penn Power Company (o] FPGC 1-B NA| NA] “NA
5
[
7
8
9
0
11
12
13
14
Subtotal RG 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 1]
Total 0 [ o
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.t
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ame of Hespondent L1 TURIUEL B, Lidue 1 13
(Mo, Da, Y}

(1) An Criginal
hio Vallay Electric Corporation ) @ E A Resubrmission 04/30/2000

BALESF ETASSOUNt 447) (onanued)

S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed In the above-defined categories, such as all
on-firm servica regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
{ the service in a fooinote.

- for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
ears. Provide an explanation in a fooinote for each adjustment.

. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
n colurmn (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns {9) through (k)

. In Column (c}, identify the FERG Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under

hich service, as Identified In column (b}, is provided.

8. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the

average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (g}, and the average

monthly coincident peak (CP)

§Tar W INSEhua e

Dec. 31, 1999

dernand in column (f}. For aff other types of service, enter NA in columns {(d), (e} and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f) must be in megawatts.

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bilis rendered to the purchaser,

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges In column {f), and the total of any other typas of charges, inciuding
out-of-period adjustments, in column (i). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j}. Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. The data in column {g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (ses instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -fine of the schedule. The "Subtotal ~ RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subfotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401,iine 24.

10. Fooinote entries as required and provide explanations foltowing all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE ” Total Line
Sold Dernan?$)c:harges Energy Charges Uther ($)aCﬁ_rg?s (h.mg) No.
[i+]] 0)] (] (i) 3]
1
2
3
879,785 3,768,647 12,084,337 R 2 rdea i 21,080,763] 4
210,395 2,072,757 PRty fcvde] 2,502,741 7552511 5
749,409 1,074,153 3,237 452 1,485,505 5,707,204] O
302,558 1,852,572 4572508 1,562,062 BADT 28 7
440,510 1,875,053 5,555,408 2,627,503 10,168,144 B
201,758 1,145,555 2,703,976 855473 4709.934 ©
865,117 2,225,735 5,352,154 2,426,311 10,034 2 70
752,791 1,737,464 3,476,30 1,716,556 5,730,418 11
1,082,185 5 552,735 11.877,821 4,862 B0 22,433,357 12
535,152 4,063,704 16,057,124 B 161,558 35,322,368 13
148,073 770,535 1,574,197 584573 2.558,705 1%
0 ) 0 o 0
6,538,119 30,424,995 82,680,378 33,762,844 146,868,215
6,538,119 39,424,995 82,680,376 33,762,844 446,868,245
FERG FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12.80) Page 311
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‘Warme of Héspondent TS REport 57 Dale of Report Year of Heport
. (1) Elﬁ\n Qriginal {Mo, Da, ¥t) Dec. 31 1999
| Ohlo Valley Electric Corporation {2) D A Resubmission 0413042000 .
TESFOR RESALE (ACSount 287Y (Conbinied)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as alt
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service In a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided In prior reperting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4, Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RG sales, enter "Subtotat - RQ"
in cofumn (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column {a} as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify thea FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. . :

8. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCF) demand in column {e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), () and {f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CF demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monkhly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f) must be in megawalis.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawalt basis and expiain.

7. Report in column {g} the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column {h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, Including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report In column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/MNon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requiremenis Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ"” amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours E REVEC[‘:'}UE OTEFCF Total (§) Line
Sold Demand Charges nergy( ) arges e & arges {hi+) No.
g {h) 0] ] (8]

167,309 647,556| 2,021,810 638,082 3307438 1

57,602 352,860 051,928 515,585 1830473 2

758,464 1,538,178 Z836,535 1,358,573 5743487 3

BE5,582 2,965,617 7,191,753 2235112 11,690,488 4

5

]

7

]

]

10

T

12

T3

T4
0 0 0 0 o
6,538,119 30,424,995 82,680,376 33,762,844 146,868,215
6,538,119 30,424,995 82,680,376 33,762,844 146,868,215

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YTr)
Ohio Valley Electric Carporation (2} A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.:3 Column: a

NOTE 1: Power sold pursuant to an Inter-Company Power
Agreement among Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) and
Sponsoring Companies{Sponsors) provides, among other things,
that any power and energy generated by OVEC and its subsid-
iary company, Indlana-Kentucky Electric Corporation, not
required to be delivered to the United States Department of
Enerqgy, shall be nade available to Sponsors. The Sponsors
or thelir parent corporations are shareholders of OVEC.

\FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




Yame of Respondent This Report 8. Date of Report Ye&ar of Repaort
1 An Qriginal Mo, Da, YT
bhio Valley Electric Corporation Ez; [X]An Ond ( ) Dec.31, 1999

[;;i A Resubmission 04/30/2000
TELEC PENGSED

FThe amount for previous year Is not derived from previously reported figures, explaln in Tootnote.

ne Aecount cﬁ.mn‘éﬂ?‘fgér P%%lﬁgt\f’%rar
pro- @) {®) (c)

717, POWER PRODUGTION EXPENSES

2 [A. Sieam Power Generation

3 | Operation %

4 | {E0GY Operation Supenvision and Englneering i 1,005,797 1,041,725]

51{{507) Fuel 90,437,963 89,280,302

& [ (502) Steam Fxpenses 3,352,579 4,002,809

7 [{503} Steam from Olher Sources )

¥ [(Less) (504) Sieam Transterred-Cr.

g | (505) Electric Expenses 1,880,111 2,318,683
10| (508) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 3,666,626 2,302,783
77 |(507) Rents
12 | (509) Allowances 2,354,648 3,212,847
13 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 102,697,724
14 [Maintenance o - 3
15 [(510) Malntenance Supervision and Engineering 423,157
16 [{511) Maintenance of Structures 4,027,718 3,029,490
7 | {512} Maintenance of Bolter Plant 11,645,455 10,558,850
18 [{513) Maintenance of Elecric Plant 1,558,843 975,563
15 [(514) Matenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 393,064 318,840
20 [ TOTAL Mamtenance (Enter 10| of Lines 15 thriu 19} 18,389,277 15,283,368
21 [ TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (=nir 1ol ines 13 & 20) 121,087,001 118,532,022
37 (B, Nuclear Power Genaration g S v
23 | Operation e o N
24 {(517) Operation Supervision and Enginesring - — ' '
251518y Fuel

28 |{519) Coolanis and Water

27 ] {520) Steam Expenses

28| (521} Steam from Other Sources

28 | (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30 [{523) Electic Expenses

31 1 (524} Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

32 [(525) Rents

33 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of ines 24 thru 32)
34 | Maintenance

35 | (528) Malntenance Supervision and Engineering

36 | (529} Malntenance of Sttucturas

37 | (530} Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

38 [ (531} Maintenanca of Electric Plant

33 | {532} Maintenance of Miscellansous Nuciear Plant

40 [TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

41 | TOTAL Power Production Expanses-Nuc, Power (Entr 1ot lines 33 & 40)
421C, Hydraulic Power Generation

431 Operation

441(535) Operafion Supervision and Engineering

45 | (536} Water for Power

46 | (537) Hydraulic Expenses

47 {{538) Electric Expenses

48 [(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
49 [{540) Rents

50 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 320




T dent This Keport 1s: Date of Report Year of Report
ame ot Responden ) () oy An Original (o, Da, ¥r) Do 31, 1999
Ohio Valiey Eiectric Corporation {2) A Resubmission 04/20/2000 -t
ELECTRIC OPERAT Qmummmm)

if the amount for previous year is not derived from praviously reported figures, explain in footnote,

Bcoo OUNt
Lina unt &{n ear Pre%ous \f%ar

MNo. @
571 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
52 [ Maintenance
53 | (541) Maientance Supervision and Engineering
54
55

(542) Maintenance of Structures

{543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56 | (544) Maintenance of Eleclric Plant

57 |{545) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Hydraulic Plant

58| TOTAL Maintanance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)

59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraullc Power {fot of [ines 50 & 58)
60 | D. Other Power Generation i wAR A Ty
61| Operation ; S
62 | (546) Operalion Supervision and Englneering

63 |(547) Fuel

64 | (548) Generation Expenses

65 | (549) Miscelianeous Gier Power Generation Expenses
66 | (5507 Hents

67 | TOTAL Uperafion (Enter Total of nas 62 thru 66)

68 | Maintenance

69| (551} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

70 [ (552) Maintenance of Struclures

77 [(553) Maintenance of Generafing and Electric Plant
72 |{558) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Other Power Generation Plant

73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 63 thru 72)

74 | TOTAL Power Produciion Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73)
75 |E. Other Power Supply Expenses

75 | (555) Purchasad Power 760 538,607 155 513 538

77 | (558) System Control and Load Dispatching

78 [(557) Other Expenses 33,713,368 204,526
75 | TOTAL Dlher Power Supply EXp (Enter Tolal of ines 76 tu 78) 164,351 575 155,723,064

80 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21,47, 59, 74 & 79)
81 ]2, TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

315,438,976 274,255,086

82 | Operatfion . + :

83 [{560) Operation Supexvision and Engineenng ' ' 232,716 231,558

B4 |(561) Load Dispatching 503,978 461,101

85 | (562) Station Expenses 585,640 498,318

86 [ (563) Overhead Lines Expenses 285524 285,445

87 {(564) Underground Lines Expenses

88 [ (565) Fransmission of Eleckicity by Others

89 [{566) Miscellansous Transmission Expenses 75,369 70,703

806 [(567) Renis

91 | TO1AL Operation {Enter Total of Tnes 83 thru 90) : 1,883,227 1,547,126

92 | Maintenanca

53 [ {568) Maintenance Supervisicn and Engineering 69,135 66,84-3

94 | (568) Maintenance of Structures 140,093 41,926

95 | {570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 380,011 231,766

86 [ (571} Maintenance of Overhead Lines 292,191 33,858

97 | (57 2) Maintenance of Underground Lines

98 | {573} Maintenance of Miscellansous Transmission Plant 71,098 66,269

99 [ TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tofal of lines 83 thru 58) 952,528 440,462
100 § TOT AL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 93) 2,645,755 1,987,588
101 | 3. DISTRIBEUTION EXPENSES oY, L
102 | Operation

103 [ (580} Operation Supervision and Engineening

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.93) Page 321




[(581) Load Dispatching

ame of Respondent Th‘i"Repuit’ls Date of g Yp Year of Report
io Valley Electss ion (1) [X]An Original Mo, Da, Yr) Dec.31, 1999
Ohio Valley Electic Corporafio @) QA Resubmission iraizt00
ECECT ENSES (COMnued)
If the amount for previous year Js not derived from previously reporied figures, explaln In fooinofe.
unt &errgﬁ?vg{!r P{’{e%%llﬂgt@r
(2) (b) &)
3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Cantinued}

(582) Station Expenses

(583) Overhead Line Expenses

{584) Underground [ine Expenses

{585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses

{586) Meter Expenses

1 [{587) Customer Installations Expenses

(588) Miscellaneats Expenses

{589} Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru T13)

Maintenance

{580} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(5691} Malntenanca of Structuras

(592) Maintenance of Staton Equipment

(593} Mamtenance of Overhead Lines

(584) Mamtenance of Underground Lines

{595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

(598) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems

(597} Maintenance of Meters

(598} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Dlstibufion Plant

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124}

TOTAL DIstn’bution Exp (Enter Tota[ of Hnes 114 and 125)

Operation

{501) Supervision

(902) Meter Reading Expenses

(803) Customer Records and Collecfon Expenses

132 [{304) Uncollectible Accounts

133 | (905) Miscellanecus Customer Accounts Expenses

134 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses ﬁ' otal of lines 129 fhru 133)
135(5. CUSTOMER SERVIC .

136 | Operation

137 ((807) Supervision

138 ]{508) Cusiomer Assistance Expenses

135 | (909} Informational and Inskuchional Expenses

140 [ (910) Miscellaneous Cuslomer Service and Informational Expenses

141 | TOTAL Cust. Servica and Information. Exp. {Tolal ines 137 thru 140)

14216, SALES EXPENSES

143 [ Operation

144 [ (911} Supenvsion

1451(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses

148 | (913) Adveriising Expenses

147 1(918) Miscellaneaus Sales Expenses

148 {TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147)

149 |7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

150 | Operation

157 [ (920} Administrative and General Salanes

d.?.f“;lmﬂ
T TN il

2,63 510

2 221,740
152 ({821} Office Supplies and Expenses 464,065 532,185
153 [{Less) (822) Administrative Expensas Transiened-Credit 28,511 36,143

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83) Page 322




oy T e A
y Electric Corporation (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 o
ELECTRIC UPERKTION AND MATNTERANCE EXPENSES {CoNGEed)

% the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote,
e Pt e, L
No. (a) ) (e)
154 [7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Confinued) U 3L b e - T
155 |(923) Outside Services Employed 276,372 1,530,401
156 | (924) Property Insurance 278707 117,471
157 | {925} Injurles and Damages ©E3 768 31524
TEB | (826 Employee Penstons and Benenls 577,112 4470413
158 | (927) Franchise Reguirements
160 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 591,167 560,665
161 |(929) {Less} Duplicate Charges-Cr.

162 [(930.1) Genera! Adverflsing Expenses

163{930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 123,447 371,881
162 | (531) Rents
185 [ TOTAL Operalion (Enter Totl of ines 151 thru 164) 12,017,387

166 {Maintenance .

167 [(935) Maintenance of General Plant 34,042

188 | TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (10lal of ines 165 thru 187} 12.057230 10,602,795
165 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 147, 148, 188) 330,136,160 286,545,450,

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported
for the payroll perlod ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroli period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include such
employes on line 3, and show the number of such special

construction employees in a fooinote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the elactric
department from joint functions of combination utilities may
be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees
attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

7. Payroll Period Ended (Date)

10/29/1999
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 392
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 1]
4. Total Employees 392

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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' {0 An Original {Mo, Da, YY) 1999
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1. Report alf power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (I.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in coiumn {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3, in column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only fo, the supplier’s sarvice o its own uliimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm sarvice. "Long-term™ means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
gconomic reasons and is intended to remaln reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergancy
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all fransaction identified as LF, provide in a foomote the fermination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for Intfermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intenmediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for shortterm service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from fransmission consfrainfs, must match the availability and reliability of the desighated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of alectricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for enetgy, capacity,
etc. and any settlemments for imbalanced exchangss.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, suchas all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the confract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service In a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rale Average Actual Demand ((MW)

No. (Footnote Affiiations) Gaton | Tantt Number Derman ?ﬂg&g Monmf;‘ﬁlgg%emaml Monih’?ﬁrgggemand
(a} ()] @ () (® 4]
1 NOTE1 &3
2 | Indiana-Kentucky Eleciric Corporafion Qs FPC 1-8 NA NA NA]
3| NOTEZEZ6
4 [ Appalachfan Power Company oS FFG1-B NA NA NAl
5 NOTE 3
8 {The Cincinnatt Gas & Elechic Company o3 FPG 1-B NA NA NA]
7| NOTE3&4
8 | Columbus Southern Power Company (8] FPC 1B NA NA N
9] NOTE3
10| The Dayton Fower and Light Company [8): FP( 1-B NA NA
11 NOTE 3
12 | Indiana-Michigan Pawer Company o] FPC 1-B NA NA
13] NOTEQ
14
Total
FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-90) Page 326




Name of Respondent TTIS REPOIT 15! Date 6f Report Yaar of Repon
ame s (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y?) Dec. 34 1989

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 2 A Resubmission 04/30/2000

Puriu-m ED PUWER ACCoU)t 909 —-
{including power exXchangeas,

i, Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a bailancing of
Hebits and credits for energy, capacily, etc.) and any seilements for imbalanced axchanges.
b Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
cronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.
. In column (b, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the originai contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements setvice is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {j.e., the
supplier Includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). in addition, the refiability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service {o its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-tenm” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended fo remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt o buy emargency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

I - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "Iintermediate-term” means longer than one year but Jess

than five years.
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm sesvices, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one

year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and rellability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and refiability of the designated unit.

|U - for Intermediata-term service from a desighated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.,

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categorias, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Foonote Affiliations) Classifi- | Scheduleor Manihly T [vontr gy Montihs e
onthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
@ - {7} {o) {d) (@) it
1 [ Kentucky Uftiliies Company 0s FPC 1-8 NA NA NAS
2| NOTE3
7% [Loutsville Gas and Eleciic Gompany (613 FPG 1B NA NA TNA
4] NOTEZ &4
5] Ohio Edison Company [} FPC 1-B NA NA NA
6] NOTE3
7 |Ohic Power Gompany oS FPC 1-8 NA NA NA
8| NOTE3
§ [ Pennsylvania Powar Company 08 FPG 1-B NA NA NA]
10| NOTE3
11 | Scuthem Indiana Gas and Electric Comy 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA]
12| NOTE3
13| The Toledo Edison Company 08 FPC1-B NA NA NA|
14| NOTEJ
Total
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326.1
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior repariing
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariifs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERG rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which servics, as
identified in column (b), Is provided. .

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident pezak {NCP) demanding in column {g), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i} the megawait hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for
settlement. Do not report net exchange.

4. In column (¢), identify the FERG Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, Include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or confract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the menthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For ali other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand Is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute Integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (=) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Repost in colurns (i1} and (I} the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges In column (K}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, In column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settiement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the seftlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. if more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (1)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column {g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (f) must be reported as Exchange Recelved on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i} must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours mwa"%“i;_:f% REVERUE o 1 Total gtksy [unme
Purchased gRecewe :’J egge“:e re;urs ernan($ arges Enefgy ;.;narges er ((gi)'largas of Setliement (5) No.
(@ ) {0 Ui’ &kg ()] (m)
7
2
123,171 2,539,601 2.538,601 3
;]
447 7,859 7800 5
B
57,426 1,133,475} 1,135,415 7|
B
176 31,741 31741 O
0
1,270 23,507 235071 11
12
19,194 345797 345,197 13
1z
8,750,748 160,638,607 160,638,607

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327.1




Name of Respondent
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation

TS REputt 18-

Date of Report
(1)
)

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1990

An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T1)
ﬁc A Resubmission 04/30/2000
UHAS(-[n uding r exchianges) 4

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

T

in column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERG jurisdictional seliers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which servica, as
identified in column (b)), is provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or longer) basis, enter the
monthly average billing demand in column{d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), {e) and {f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour (0-minute integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for
settlement. Do not report net exchange.

4. \n column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which servica, as
identified in cofumn (b}, is provided.

5. For raquirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges Imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincldent peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak {CP) demand in column (f). For alf other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (50-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {(e) and (f)
must be in megawatis. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

8. Report in cofumn (g) the megawaithours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns ¢h) and (i} the megawatthours
of power exchanges recelved and delivered, used as the basis for seltiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (f), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in colurmn (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in colemn (1). Report in column {m)
ihe tota! charge shown on biits received as settiement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m} the setflement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the seitiement amount (1)
includa credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or {2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data In column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The fotal amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
fine 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchangs Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide expianations following all required data.

FOWER EXCHANGES

Megawatt Hours Megavvail Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Entfg‘;ﬁ% Other Lharges Total {+cH) Line
Purchased Received Neiivered ) g @ of Sefllement (33 { No.
te) ) 0] it} &k% (I)) (m)
16,549 365,369 365,369 1
2
3
'
5
4]
ki
3
9
H )
11
12
13
14
8,750,748 160,638,607] 160,638,607
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 32T.2




|Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report |
) {1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Ohlo Valley Electric Carporation {2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 1 Golumn: a |
NOTE 1: BAll power generated by Indiana-Kentucky Electric

Corporation is purchased by Chic Valley ®lectric Corporation,

the Parent Company, under Power Agreement between the two.

companies dated July 10,1953.

NOTE 5: Aggregate of settlements for the year paid by Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation to Indiana-Kentucky Electric
Corporation pursuant to Section 2.0l of the Power Agreement
between these two companies; a copy of which has been filed
with your commission.

|Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 3  Column: a

NOTE 2: AE:Inter—Company Power Agreement, dated July 10, 1953,
between Ohic Valley Electric Corporation {[(OVEC) and Sponsoring
Companies ({Sponsors) provides for, among other things, the
purchase of Supplemental Power. The Sponsors or their parent
corporations are shareholders of OVEC.

NOTE 6: Aggregate of gsettlements for the year pald by Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation for supplemental Power as defined
in section 2.04 and for arranged power as defined jin Section
2.08 of the Power Agreement between OChio Valley Electric Corp-
oration and Atomic Energy Commission, as amended.

|Schedule Page: 326 Line No.:5 Column: a

NOTE 3: Supplemental Power as defined in Power Agreement
between Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and the United States
of America acting by and through the United States Atomic
Energy Commission, dated October 15, 1952, as amended.
ISchedule Page: 326 Line No.: 7 Column: a }
NOTE 4: Arranged Power as defined in Power Agreement between
Ohio Valley Electric Corporatlon and the United States of

America acting by and through the United States Atomic Energy
Commission, dated October 15, 1952, as amended.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 |




ame of Respondent TS REport I8, Data of Report Vear of Report
Ohio Vallay Electiic Gorporation (2) []A Resubmission 0413012000 -8,
THAN FELEGIRIGITY | {ACCOLNT 400}

3 Wi U R UITHE
(Including transactions referred o as ‘wheeling')

1. Report all iransmission of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric ulilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying faciliies, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b} and {c¢).
3. Report in column (a} the company or public authority that paid for the fransmission service. Report In column (b} the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in colurmn (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership Interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b} or (c)
4. In column(d) enter a Statjstical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm trartsmission service. "Long-tetm"™ means one year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all fransactions identified as LF, provide In
a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the
contract.
SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than one year.

Line Payment By ] ~ Energy Received From Energy Delivered To ) Statisticai
No. {Company of Public ﬁfuti'nonty} (Company of Publk_: Authority) (Company of Public Authority) Glass.!iﬁ-
{Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) | {Footnote Affiliation) cation
@) () © {d}
1
2 [Cinginnali Gas and Electic Chio Valiey Electiic Corp. Cincinhat Gas and Elecinc BF
3
4 | Dayton Power and .Light Dayton Power and Lignt Touisvilie 5as and Elecnc BF
5{Dayton Power and Light Louisville Gas and Electric Dayton Power and Light SF
6 | Dayton Power and Lignt Ohlo Valley Elecinc Comp. Bayion Power and Light 8BF
7
3 | Loulsville Gas and Elecinic American Electic Power Loisville Gas and Elechic SF
9| Louisville Gas and Elechic Dayton Power and Light Loulsville Gas and Electric SF
10 [ Louisville Gas and Eieclic Louisville Gas and Electic American Electric Power 5F
11 [toulsville Gas and Eleciic Ohio Valley Electric Com. . Louisville Gas and Electic 3F
12 | Louisville Gas and Electic Loulsville Gas and Eleciric Dayton Power and Light 8F
13
14 | Ohio Power Company Ohio Valley Electiic Corp. Ohio Power Company 3F
15| Ohlo Power Gompany American Eleckic Power Cincinnall Gas and Elecinic ' F
16 | Ohio Power Company Louisville Gas and Elechkic American Eleckic Power SF
17
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-50) Page 328




ame of maspondent (11) a !gﬁ il (Elﬁfe Sf R:e}p)ort Year of Report
. n Qinal o, La, YT, Dec. 31 1869
hic Valiey Elecfric Corporation 2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 P
lﬁ.}\l‘iﬁ“ﬁhbb{ll‘?; thlii; E.LL-.L, s‘ aRIpi T:SY I‘le_ e:—;.elaJ {glgsﬁb ‘eé’ﬁ“ﬁﬁ")ﬂ 315y {07 aigbilplBL=To )]

S - for other service. Use this category only for those servites which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
onfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of

he service in a footnote for each adjustment.
D - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
cars. Provide an explanation In a footnote for each adjustment.
. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list alt FERC rate schedules or contract
esignations under which service, as identified in column (d}, Is provided.
6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the

designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was recelved as specified in the contract. In column
(q) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

contract.

.

v

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that Is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatis. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

FERG Rafe Point of Recelpt Point of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Sttt B Ll i i s o
) i @) " Reciﬁl\fed Deh(\ir;-:red
.f
FERC 6 Clifty Creek Dearbom 163{L 18y 2
3
FERC 8 SAME SAME 17,65%: 17,331 4
FERG G SAME SANE — 55400 B3.56 B
FERC 6 SAME SAME " 65 55 6
T
FERG B SAME SAME 5755 B '
FERC 6 SAME . BANE 790 7 9
FERG B SAME SANME 01,548 1004
FERC 6 SAME SAME L3 8 11
FERC 6 SANE SAME 12547 12400 12
13
[FERCE SAME SANE B T 51 14
FERC B SANE SAME 1,832 1,600 15
FERG 6 SAME SAME 102 080 16
17
0 235,513 231,861
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 329




Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report

(‘1) An [(5):' inal (Mo, Da, Yr)
. ngina 0, LA, YT 1999
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 2) 5 A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,
FONTSTArS SO ol0ialblphi-45153 WY aladi) ghi)=1s]
' {including transactions refiered to as eeling’) ’

8. Report in column (i} and (j} the total megawatthours received and delivered.

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column ¢h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. in column {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of periad adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Reportt in column {n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in column (f) through (n} as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column {a).as the Last Line. The total amounts
in columns (j) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSWMISSION OF ELECTRICTTY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues (b) LU |
(5) (5) s) (ttm) Ne.
x) ® {m) n)

1
Z31 304 3
3
21,948 6,963 28,911 4
890,048 43,043 133,091 5
82 26 108 &
7
6,255 2,044 8,209 3
829 263 1,082 [¢]
113,818 38,806 1hZ.624] o0
255 73 3281 11
10,304 4872 15,178 12
13
o4 20 841 14
1,558 ) 504 2452 15
117] 37 154 16
17

245,809 96,814 Q 342,623

FERG FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-50) Page 330




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
. (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (2} A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Scheduie Page: 328 Line No.: 2 _Column: a |
The companies listed in columns {ajoxr their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

ISchedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 2 Column: ¢ |
The companies listed in column (e¢) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 2 Column: f

The Clifty Creek Substations of Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation. Indiana-Kentucky
Electric Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of Chio Valley Electric.Corporation.
|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 2 Column: g |
The CLifty Creek and Dearborn Substations of Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation.
Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of Ohlo Valley Electric
Corporation.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 4 Column: a |

The companies listed in column (a) oxr thelr parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

ISchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 4 Column: b ' [

The companies listed in column (b} or their parent corporations are shareholders of Chio
Vallaey Electric Corporation. '

[schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 4 Column: ¢ [

The companies listed in column (c) or their parent corporations are sharenolders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: a [

The companies listed in column ({a) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohilo
Valley Electric Corporation.

ISchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5  Column: b |

The compéﬁies listed in column (b} or their parent corporations are sharsholders of Chic
Valley Electric Corporation.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: ¢ |

The companies listed in column (c) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Chio
Valley Electric Corporation.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: a |

The companies listed in column (a)} or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢ |

The companies listed in column (¢} or thelr parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

ISchedule Page: 328 Line No.:8 _ Column: a ' |

The companies listed in column {a) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Chic
Valley Electric Corporation.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: b |

The companies listed in column (k) or thelr parent corporations are shareholders of Chio
Valley Electric Corporation.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢ |

The companies listed in column (¢) or their parent corporaticons are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:9 _ Column: a [

The companies listed in column (a) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: b |
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IName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Regoct |
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Valley Eleckic Comporation {2} A Resubmission Q4/30/2000 Dec 31, 1689
FOOTNOTE DATA

The companies listed in column (b) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Chio
valley Electric Corporation.

[Schedule Page: 328  Line No.:9 Column: ¢ ‘

The companies listed in column (¢} or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
valley Electric Corporation.

[Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 10 _ Column: a ' |
The companies listed in column {(a) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohioc
valley Electric Corporation.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: b |

The companies listed in column ({b) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢ |

The companies listed in column (¢} or their parent corporations are shareholders of Chio
Valley Electrigc Corporation. ’

ISchedule Page: 328  Line No.: 11 Column: a |

The companies listed in column (a) or their parent corporaticns are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

ISchedute Page: 328 _Line No.: 11 Golumn: ¢ ]

The companies listed in column {C) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation, :

|Schedute Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: a |

The companies listed in column (a) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohilo
Valley Electric Corporation.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: b ]

The companles listed in column (b) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Chio
Valley Electric Corporation. '

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column:c__ ]

The companies listed in column {¢) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohilo
valley Rlectric Corporation.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: a |

The companies listed in column (a) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

[Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 14 __ Colummn: ¢ |

The companies listed in column {c) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation. -

|Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 15 Column: a |

The companies listed in column {a) or their parent corporztions are shareholders of Chio
Valley Electric Corporation.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1§ Column: b |

The companies listed in column (b} or thelr parent corporations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: ¢ : |

The companies listed in column (¢} or their parent corperations are shareholders of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation.

|Schedule Page: 328  Line No.: 16  Column: a [

The companies listed in column {a) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Ohic
Valley Electric Corxporation.

|Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 16 Column: b |

The companies listed in column (b} or their parent corporations are shareholders of OChio
Valley Electric Corporation.

{Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢ !
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\nlarme of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Valley Electric Corperation (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1959
FOOTNOTE DATA

The companies listed in column (c) or their parent corporations are shareholders of Chio

Valley Electric Corporation.
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AT OF TS OTaET TS REPoAIS R
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation g ; ﬁnRgggr;:sslm %%o !2360 Or) Dec.31, 1999
mmus‘@ﬂmgm ASEount O30 2y IECECTRIC)
Ll{!rr’f Dastii;s)ﬂon Arr(gx}unt
1 | Industry Association Lues 33,09
2 | Nuclear Power Research Expenses
3 | Other Experimental and General Research Expenses
7 T Pub & Dist Info to SHNIdTs...expn servicing outstanding Securiles
5 | O Expn >=5,000 show purpose, reciprent, amount. Group ff < $5,000 24,344
6 | UARG Nonattainment Actvities 10,200
7 | Melion Bank Line of Credit Fea 7.667
& | Gitibank Line of Credit Fee 5111
g { Citibank Line of Credlt Fee CREE
10 | Ciibank Line of Credit Fee 5,600
11 | Mellon Bank Line of Gredit Fea 7500
12 | Mejlon Bank Line of Credit Fee 7,583
13| Giibank Line of Credit Fea 5,055
14 | Mellon Bank Line of Gredit Fee T
15 | citibank Line of Credit Fee 5,11
16
17
18
19
20
24
22
23
24
25
28
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 | TOTAL 123,447

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-94)
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ame of Respondent THiS Repoit 18- Daté of Kg woﬁ Year of Report
An Original Mo, Da,
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation () gna { Dec. 31, 1999

(2) A Restbmission 04/30/2000
umwgﬂmmm {Accouit 403, A0a7aU5]

{Except amortization of aguisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric
Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Repott In Section 8 the rates used o compute amortization charges for electric plant {(Accounts 404 and 405). State the basls used
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all avaitable information called for In Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only
changes to columns (¢} through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each ***pi ant
s6baccount, account or functional classification, as approptiate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type
of plant included In any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and
showing composite total. indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balancas are obtained. If average balances,
state the method of averaging used.

For columns {c}, {d), and (e) report available information for each plant sub-account, account or functicnal classification Listed in
column (a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column {f) the fype mortality
curve selected -as most appropriate for the account and in column (g}, if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving
plant. If composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information calied for in columns (b) through {g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reporied rates, state at
the botftom of section C the amounts and nature of. the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
t[:]rf Functional Classification u%;p%ﬁds%w L:“r#i]’g j erm f Hmu:a?"aheuét]nc Total
{Account 403) 6 Plant (AGe 04) Plant (Acc 405)
(a) &) (c {d) (e)
1{ Intangible Plant
Z| Steam Product Plant
3{Nuclear Production Plant
4 | Hydrautic Production Plant-Conventional
5| Hydraiic Production Flant-Fumped Slorage
8] Other Produclion Plant
7| Transmission Plant
8] Distribution Plant
9} General Plant
10T Common Plani-Electric 480,780 460,790
11 TOTAL 480,790 480,790
B. Basis for Amortization Charges
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 336




f Respondent | This Repoit st " Daté of Repont Year of Report
ame of Resh {1 pAﬂ Oﬂgiﬂa‘ {Mo, Da, Y1) D 31 1999
hio Valley Electric Comporation 2) ec. 31,

A Resubmission 04/30/2000
CEPRESIATION AND ]ATMORTlZATlaﬁ OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Confinued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

) Depreciabte Pstimated — et T Appied—— 7T viortity ATETagY
Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage DTEPr' rates Curve Remaining

o- {In Thousands) Life {Percent) (Percent) T{Se Lifa

{a) 1s)) (c) {d) {e) @

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

24

26
27

i)
30
3
)
a3

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
4z
43

75
75
7
P
a5
50
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Name of Respondent
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation

This Réport 15T Date of R$paFE Y&&T of Report
(1} PEIAn Originai (Mo, Da, Y1} Dec. 31 1990
2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 —

PRRTICULRRS T T AND TNTERES T CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the informatlon specified below, in the order given, for the respective Income deduction and interest charges account Provide a subheading for
each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

{2) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425): Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of
amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization.

{b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions: Report the nature, payes, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounis 426.1,
Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Clvic Pofiical and Refated Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of
the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by
classes within the above accounts. '

{c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies {Account 430} — For each associated company fo which interest on debt was incurred during the year,
indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, {b) advances on open account, {c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and
(e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year,

{d) Other Interest Expense {Account 431) - Repoit particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interast charges incurred
during the year.

Lind Tiem PaXiy el Hild
No. (2) {b)

425. Miscellaneous Ameriization

426. Miscelianeous income Dedushons
475_1 Donaflons-United Way Funds (3) 2,050
Donatlons-Chamber of Com. (3) 1,500
Donations-Other (9) 1,750

426.2 Life Insurance
“458.5 Penallies-Intemal Revenue Service 75D
“476.4 Expenses for certain clvic,
political, and related acts

Allianca Tor Conslruchive

Alr Policy-Lobbying Exp. } 7,821

-
1 o] o o =] O ] B WY N =

—h
=y

=y
[

-
Lo

=
e

Total-426 17,573

=y
[4)]

=
OA

430. Interest on Debt to Associated Companies

=y
!

=y
0|

431. Inlerest Expense-Other
431.1 Interest Expense 1,622,847

=1
0

8

B
-3

Total-431T 1,622,543
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L]

8

]
o

5

B
)

B‘
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[o:]

B

[
(=
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-
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hName of Respondent -1 This Reportis: Dzfs of Report Year of Report
(1 EﬂAn Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥7) Dec. 31 1999

Ohio Valley Electric Carporation ) A Resubrmission 04/30/2000
131 L—:'UDQRYWWW EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.

2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounis
deferred in previous years.

F Descrpl Assessed D TEXpenses Total —uErerreu——
Line esciipuon Reagulatoryy © gxpense for in Account

No. Furnish name of regulatory commission of bady the 2L0r of
d(ocket or case numbger ané}; deseription of the gase) Commission Utility U(E?'-}-t (\c‘:’?ar ' Beglggl%g gll Year
{d &)

@ {®) (@ )

FERC Order No.d72
Assessment for maintenance of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 271,420 271,420

Section 4905.70 Ohio Revised Code
Assessment for maintenance of the
Publfic Ulilites Commission of Onio 247,387 247,36#

Of 0of ~if O Oy =] O B -

Section 4911.18 Ohio Revised Code
10| Assessment for maintenance of the

71| Office of the Consumers Gounsel of Ohlo 72,380 72,380
12
13
14
13
16
17
18
19
20

adi

0B B R BN

28
28
30
31
32

34
33
36
37

33
10
31
)
3
yrl
5

4GlTOTN_ 991,1 591,16
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Maime of Respondent '(I‘%is Rep%‘rt IS: ccinal I(.;ata Sr Rer )ort Year of Report
. n Qrigina o, Da, 1 1999
Ohio Vailey Electric Corporation @) | A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 3,

REGUOLATL

4. List in cotumrn (P, {g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to Income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (2) the period of amoriization.

I EXPENSES INCURRED DURTNG YEAR ANCRTIZED DURING YEAR

— TNt Aceount FaTIOTm Acoount 182.3 Aoo?unt . Agf‘%ugff;gg}a
Lt ()] {h} (i) [1)] k) 1)

CORRENTLY CRARGED TO Deferred 1o Tonta yy—" Defenad i LUne

No.

}Electric 928 271,420

EEE

len)

Electric 928 24T 3

Elechiic 928 72,380

53,1
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Eme of Respondent This Repor is! Dateof Ryoﬁ Yaar of Report i
4 n

N An Qdginal {Mo, Da
. v Dec. 31, 1998
hio Valtey Electric Corporation {2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 e

RES] H, UEVELOPMERT, AND DEMUONS TRATION ACTIVITIES

. Describe and show befow costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technolegical research, development, and demonstration (R, O &
) project Inftiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jolntly-sponsored projects.(identify
ciplent regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work canied with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to

thers (See dafinition of research, development, and demonstration In Uniform System of Accounts).

. Indicate in column {a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

fassifications:
4. Electric R, D & D Performed Intemally: (3} Transmission
(1) Generation a. Overhead
a. hydroelectric . Underground
i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Distribution
it Other hydroelectric (5) Environment {(other than equipment)
b. Fossil-fuel steam (6) Other (Classify and Include items in excass of $5,000.)
¢. Intemal combustion or gas turbine {7) Total Cost Incumred
d. MNuclear B. Electic, R, D & D Perfarmed Extemally:
e. Unconventional generation (1) Research Suppart to the elecirical Ressarch Councif or the Electric
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute
Cine Classification Descnpbon |
No. (a) ()
A-5 Ohio River Ecologlcal Research Program

wf oo ~i| o o I o MY =

-
N

s
-

s
T

-
L

=
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@inie of Hesponaent [ TS REPUTTE. Dats of Repoit Year of Report
(1) An Original {Mo, Da, YT} Dec.31, 1999

hio Vallsy Electric Corporation i) A Resubmission Q4/30r2000

PUl"iL.I-[!A EF POWER [ACESUNE oo8)
{Including power exchanges

. Report all power purchasas made during the year. Also report exchanges of electriclty (L.e., transactions invoiving a balancing of
ebits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setilerents for imbalanced exchangss.

. Enter the name of the seller or other party in ah exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
cronyms. Explain in a fooinote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

G - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {l.e., the
upplier includes projects load for this service In its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and s intended fo remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to malntain deliveries of LF servics). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all iransaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

8F - for short-term service, Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of comimitment for service is ong
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

1U - for Intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service axpect that "intermediate-term™ means
longer than cne year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
efc. and any seitlerments for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Uss this category only for those setvices which cannot be placed in the above-defined categoties, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year, Dascribs the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

o | ama of Comany or Pl oy [ St ST [\ A, [ e O
- cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Manthly NCP Demandg Monthly CP Demang
@) b} () {d} (e) 0
1| West Penn Power Company 0s FPC 1B NA NA NS
2] NOTES
3
£
5
6
T
]
9
10
11
12
13
14
Total
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90} Page 3262




T — Dale of Report Year of Repor
An Original {Mo, Da, ¥7) Dec. 31, 1999

io Valley Electic Corporation A Resubmission 0413042000

- for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
ears. Providae an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

n column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, Include an appropriate
esignation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
dentifled in column {b), is provided.

or requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or longer) basis, enter the
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak {NCP} demanding in column {e), and the
laverage monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d}, (e} and {f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in 2 month. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour (80-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported In rendered
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for
settlement Do hot report net exchange.

4, In column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERG jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified In column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any fype of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (g}, and the
average monthly coincident peak {CP) demand In column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and {f}. Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered houtly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour {60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

8. Report in column (g} the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report In columns (h) and (i} the megawatthours
of power exchanges recelved and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (i), energy charges in column (k}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Expiain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m}
the total charge shown on bills received as seitlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the seftlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deiivered than received, enter a negafive amount. If the setilement amount ()
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) exciudes certain credils or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column {g) through {m} must be totalled on the !ast line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. Tha total amount itt columin (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Pags 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13,

9. Foolnote enirles as required and provide explanations foliowing all required data.

POWEKR EXCHANGES REVENUE
MegaWatt Hours Total (+k#l) |Line
[ TVIiegaWal Houts Megawatt Hours DEmand Charge$ Energy Charges | ar Cha
Purchased Received Delivered ﬁ? ﬁ ) of Settlement (3) | No.
()] (h) 1] { K ) ()

1

8,487,027 155,380,969 155,380,008, 2

3

12,04 ' 221,672 221,672 4

<]

1,553 . 40.62% 40.6251—_5'

’ 7
3370 62,157 62,157

2]
20,887] 375,158 375,189 10
11
6,040 111,293 111,283 12
13
14
8,750,748

160,638,607 160,638,607,
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Name of REsgondent “(r1r;|s REpart 18:ri ginal FﬁW g %o — Year of Report
An na o, Da, Y7
. . . v L, Dec. 31, 1999
Ohio Valiey Elecic Corporation 2 DA Resubmission 04/30/2000 e _—

HESERRCH, DEVELOPRMER T, AND DEMONS TRA TTON ACTIVITIESRTRGET)

(2) Research Support to Edison Eleclric Institute

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

(5) Total Cost incurred

3. Include in column (¢} all R, D & D items performed intemally and in column {d) those tems performed outside the company cosling $5,000 or more,
refly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.).
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indlcate the number of items grouped. Under Gther, (A (6) and B (4)) classify tems by type of R, D & D
achivity.

4. Show in column {g) fhe account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts wera capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in cofumn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (g)

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the batance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Ouistanding at the end of the year,

8. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estmates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
"Est.”

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred intemally | Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamartized Line

Current Year Current Year ACCOURT AITOLE Accumulation N
i @) (@) , 0 @) >

6,259 923.3 6,999
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MName of Respefidant ThiS Repork IS0 Date of Report Year of Report
Ohlo Valley Electric Corporat (1) {xjhn Original (Mo, Dz, Y1} Dec. 31, 1999
o Valley Electic Lomoration {2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 ——
DIS | UF SALARTES AND WALLES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originatly charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and ‘Other Accounts, and enter such amounis in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Line

No.

Classification

@)

Electic

Operation

Producton

Direct Payroll
Distribution

(b)

8,914,172

Transmission

1,281,916

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

@ 0] 00 ~I] M hy = WY MO} =

Administrative and General

2222919

—

TO1AL Operation (Enter Total of Hnes 3 thru 9)

-
-t

Maintenance

-
v

Production

12,419,007

6,791,647l

-t
&

Transmission

507,855

!
N

Distribution

ey
3]

Administrative and General

-
L2}

TOTAL Maint. {Totai of lines 12 thru 15}

—
~

Total Operation and Maintenance

Y
[+

Production (Enter Total of iines 3 and 12}

7,269,502

15,705,819

-~
w

Transmission {Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)

1,789,771

N
o

Distribufion (Enter Totat of linas 5 and 14}

N
-

Customer Accounts {Transcribe from line 6}

N

Customer Service and Informational {Transcribe from line 7)

N
(5]

Sales (Transcrbe from line 8)

N
I~

Administrative and General (Enter Totat of lines & and 15)

2,222 919

&

TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24)

v
[o)]

Gas

Operation

B B8

Production-Manufactured Gas

19,718,508

Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dav.}

[£]
[

Ciher Gas Supply

[
ptd

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

Transmission

Distribution

8l &R

Customer Accounts

L
o

Customer Service and Informational

[ 4]
(23]

Sales

[
=

Adminisirative and General

£ad
[5-]

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)

[4)
©

Maintenance

8

Produchion-Manufactured Gas

o
—

Production-Natural Gas

-
fav

Other Gas Supply

-y
[

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

£

Transmission

I
N

Distribution

L%
[=]

Administrafive and General

R

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Tolai of ines 40 thru 46}

l

|

Total
(@)

P?yroll cﬂarged for

Clearin
C

oy

19,718,509

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88}
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ame of Respondent
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation

T “ThIS Report Is:
4} IE!AH Original

LS TRIBUTT

2) A Resubmission

O CTRepor

04/30/2000

Year of Report
1953

(Continued)

.ine
No.

Classification

@

48

Total Operation and Mainlenance

49

Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40}

Dire i
e o
b}

S0

Production-Natural Gas (ncluding Expl. and Dev,) (Total lines 23,

3]

Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)

52

Storage, LNG Jerminaling and Processing (1otal oflines 31 thru

&3

Tranamission (Lines 32 and 44)

Distribytion {Lines 33 and 45)

85

Gusiomer Accounts (Line 34)

56

Cuslomer Servics and informational {Line 35)

57

Sales (Lne 38)

55

Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)

59

TOTAL Operation and Maint. (1 otal of ines 48 tru 58)

Falllale1ila]g o)
Payroll charged for
aarin

60

Other Utility Depariments

61

COperation and Maintenance

62

TOTAL All Utiity Dept. {3 otal of lines 25, 59, and 61)

63

Utiiity Plant

Constraction (By Ublity Deparimenis)

65

Electric Plant

19,718,508

66

Gas Plant

;74

Other

68

TOTAL Construchion (Total of lines 85 thru 67)

69

Blant Remaval (By Uality Depariments)

70

Electric Flant

198,609

T

Gas Plant

72

Other

73

TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)

10,439

10,439

74

Other Accounts (Specify):

75

186.10

13,400

13,400

76

7T

78

79

&0

&1

82

%&%%I

87

88

89

90

91

92

g3

a8

g5

TOTAL Other Accounts

13,400

13,400

96

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

19,940,857

19,940,957

\

|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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ame of Raspondent {r1ﬁ)is' Repott [8_:,1 el
. An Original
Valtey Electric Corporation @ A Resubmission

Ohio

SIS OF REport
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/30/2000

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1999

CTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for conceming the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

ine item MegaWatt Hours Line ltem MegaWalt Hours
Ne. (a) o) e @) )
T|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21(DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2| Generation (Excluding Stabion Use): 22| Sales o Uiimate Consumers (Inciuding 5,805,359
3{Steam 7.818,53 Interdepartmenta! Sales)
4iNuclear 23[Requirements Sales for Resale (See
5| Hydro-Conventlonal instruction 4, page 311.)
&[Fydro-Pumped Storage 24iNon-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 6,538,1
T Other © linstruction 4, page 311.)
B|Less Energy for Pumping 25| Energy Furnished Without Charge
5{Net Generation (Enter Total of Tnes 3 75818834 <26|Energy Used by the Company (Eleciic
through 8} Dept Only, Excluding Stafion Use)
T0[Purchases 8,750,748  Z7|1otal Energy Losses 225,474
11|Fower Exchanges: e 28! TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 18.589,282
T3 Becaived H— 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13|Delivered
14|Net Exchangas (Line 12 minus line™3}
15| Transmission Fror Other (Wheelng) .
16[{Received 235,513
17 |Delivered 231551
18[Net Transmission for Other {Line 16 minus 3,652
line 17)
19| Transmission By Others Lossas -3,6
20[TOTAL (Enter 1ol of Tnes 5, 10, 14, 18 16,565,289
and 19)
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90) Page 401a




Namie of Respongerit gm lcs):rl inal I(jn%ta Io)f R‘?p)oﬂ Vaar of Report
N gina 0, La, YT, 1999
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,

THLY FEARS ANLYOUTHLH
1. If the raspondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, fumish the required information for each non-integrated systern.
2. Report in column (b) the system's energy ouiput for each month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20.
3. Report in column (¢) a menthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reporied on Line 24. include in the monthly amounts any
energy losses assoclated with the sales so that the total on Line 41 excesds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or astimated) in
making the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale.
4. Report In calumn (d) the system’s monthly maximum megawatt Load (60-minute integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as
the difference between colurns (b} and (c)
5. Report in columns (&) and {f) the specified information for sach monthly peak load reported tn column (d).

| NAME OF SYSTEM:
No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses | Megawalls (See Insir. 4) Day of Month Mour
(a) (©) © @) {e) ]

29[ January 748,742 489,948 1,035 a1 0700
30[ February 362,100 1,037 1 1000
31 March 371,445 1,031 23 2200
32 April 324,966 1,018 20 0500
33t May 654,012 287,381 ' 1,007 27 o700
34 June 620,451 861,803 1,009 2 1000
35] July 690,922 681,588 994 3T 1700
36[ August 597 651 833,855 9U5 1 1300
37| September 656,814 660,701 ao2 23 0600
38 October 683,208 332,331 1,008 12 0800
35/ November 585,535 444,550 1,035 30 0800
40| December 740,572 577,449 1,052 25 2100
41 TOTAL 7,818,534 8,538,119

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-90) Page 401b




AR i3 Thi5 Heportis: Date of Repoii Yaar of Reporl
ame of Fespanden . 1) pAﬂ Original {Mo, Da, Yr) 1955
Phia Valley Electric Gorporation (2) [7JA Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,

STEAM-ELE

TING PLANT STATISTIGS (Large Plants)

Report dala for piant in Servica only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate raling) of 25,000 Kw or more. Reportin
his page gas-turbine and Internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
s a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is availabie, specifying period. 5. Ifany employees attend
nore than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate averags number of employees assignable o each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a
herm basis report the Blu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel bumed converted o Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel bumed (Line 37) and average cost
ber unit of fuel bumed {Line 40) must be conslstent with charges to expensa accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41} as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one
el 15 bumed in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels bumed.

Line ltem Plant Piant
No. MName: KYGER CREEK Name:
{a) {b) ’ {c)
1 |Kind of Plant (Interal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear STEAM|
2 [ Type of Constr {Conventional, Outdaor, Bailer, etc) CONVENTIONAL
3 |¥ear Originally Constructed " 1858
4 {Year Last Unlt was Installed 19585
5 |Tow Instalied Cap (Max (Gen Name Plate Ratngs-MW) 1086.30 0.00
& {Neat Peak Demand on Diant - MW (60 minutes) 1052 0
7 [Flant Hours Gonnected to Load §760 i)
B [Net Confinuous Plant Capability {(Megawatts) [} 0
§ [ Whnen Not Limited by Condenser Waler 1070 0
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 312 7]
11 [Average Number of Employees 0 Q
12 [Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 7818534000 1]
13 {Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 402745 0
14| Structures and Improvements 35200778 o
15 [ Equipment Costs 207530098 0
16| Total Cost 24325623 0
17 |Cost per KW of Instalfed Capacity (line 5) 223.0093 0.0000
18 {Praduction Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 1005797 0
191 Fuel 90437983 0
20 Coolants and Water (Nuctear Plants Cnly) [§] o
21| Steam Expensas 3352579 0
22| Steam From Other Sources 0 1}
23 | Bteam Translerred (Gr) 0 a
24 | Electric Expenses 1880111 Q
25| Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 3666626 1]
26| Rents 0 1]
27 | Allowances 2354648 0
28 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 423157 Q
29| Maintenance of Skuctures 4027718 [\
30] Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 11645495 0
31 ] Maintenance of Eleclric Plant 1889843 0
321 Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 393064 0
33| Total Preduction Expenses 121087007 0
34| Expenses per Net KWh 0.0155 : 0.0000
35 [Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oll, or Nuclear) Coal
36 Unit (Coal-tons/Of-bamel/Gas-mcfiNuclear-indicaie) Tons
37| Quantity (units) of Fuel Burned 3040101 ] 0 0 0 v}
38| Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (biufindicate if nuclear} 12866 0 0 0 0 0
39| Avg Cost of Fuelfunit, as Delvd f.o.b. during year 28.675 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
40 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burmed 29.748 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
471 Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per WMillion B1U 1.180 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
42 { Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per KWh Net Gen 0.012 0.000 0.000 0.coo 0.000 0.000
43 | Average BTL per KWh Net Generation 10006.000 [0.600 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 402
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Name of Respondent THIS REport 15: DatE of Repoit Year of Report
| (1 An Original {Mo, Da, ¥t)
Ohio Valiey Electc Gorporation (2) [JAResubmission 0413012000 Dec. 31, 1998
STEANETECTRIC BENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Planis)(Coniinued)
b, ltems under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10, For G and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
E47 and 549 on Line 24 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” indicate plants
Hesigned for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11, For a plant equipped with combinations of fassil fuel steam, nuclear
team, hydro, intermal combustion or gas-turbina equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12, If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
‘ootnote (a} accounting methad for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various companents of fuel cost; and (¢) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the
report period and other physical and operaling characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Mamae: Name: No.
{d) (e} ]
1
2
3
4
6.00 0.00 0.08 5
V) ) i] -3
B i) 0 7
0 0 0 8
0 0 0 9
0 0 o] 10
1) (0] 0 k]
1] 0 o 12
0 v} o] 13
0 [¥) g| 14
1] 0 6] 15
0 il 0] 16
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 ] 17
i] [ o] 18
1] 0 0 19
0 [¥] 0] 20
0 V] o =21
0 1] 0] 22
0 0 0] 23
0 6 0f 24
0 1] 0
0 0 i) 2
0 0 4] 27
0 0 0] 28
3] 0 ol 29
i] i) 0] 30
0 0 ap 31
1] 1} gl 32
0 0 ol 33
0.0000 0.0000 00000t 34
3
36
0 0 0 a 0 0 0 i] 0 37
0 o] c 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 3g
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.600 0.000 0.00¢ 0.000 0.000 0.000 41
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is. Date of Report Year of Report

|
. . (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 1999
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation @ A Resubimission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,

THRANSMISERON CINE STATISTICS

1, Report information conceming transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
Lilovolts or greater. Report fransmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
> Transmission lines nclude all lines covered by the definition of fransmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.
5. Report data by Individual lines for all voltages Jf so required by a State compission.
4. Exciude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. |ndicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column {e) is: (1) single pole wood cr steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or {4) underground construction If a fransmission line has more than one type of supparting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of conskuction by
& use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distingulshed from the remainder
f the line.
. Report In columns (f} and (g} the tolal pole miles of each transmisslon line. Show in column (f} the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
ported for the line designated; conversely, show in column {g) the pale miles of iine on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
ole milas of line on leased or partly owned structures in column {g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such ocCupancy and stale whether expenses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the iine designated.

DESIGNATION VOLTAGE (RV 1E=
ne {Indlcate whers Type of e the mes el sl | Numbe]
No. other than undergrourid lines,
60 cydle, 3 phase) Supporting| _report Sircuit miles) of
From To Operating Designed | Stucture U;é?ﬁﬁ'%" : Ugf%%‘éhug?s Circuits
@) ®) ) @ (®) ST @ )
1[Kyger Craek OChio-W.VA
2 State Line
3 Spomn-
4 state 345.00 330.004Steel Tower 0.40 2
5
6] Kyger Creek X-530(DOE) 345.00 330.00{Steel Tower 5040 2
7
8| Kyger Creek X-533(DOE) 345.04 330.00 Stee! Tower 49,10 2
g8
10| Plerce X-53{DOE) 34500 330.00{ StealTower 7150 2
11 ‘
12| Plerca ‘ X-533(DOE) 345003 330.00{Stesl Tower 70.70 2
13
14| Ind.-Kentucky
15| State Line
16| (Clifty Creek) Plerce 345.00 330.00 [Steel Tower 69.60 2
17
- 18|Ind.-Kentucky -
19| State Line
20| (Dearbomy} Pierce 34500 330.00|Stee! Tower 33.00 1
21
22| Ind.-Kentucky
23| State Line
24| (Dearbomn) Buffington 345,00 330.001Steel Tower 16.00 1
25[See Note, P.423 (CG&E)
26
_27|Plerce Buffington 345.00 330.00|Steel Tower 17.00] 1
- 28[See Note, P.423 (CGAE)
28
% 30| Expenses Applicable
31{ To All Lines
32
33
34
35
36 TUIAL 344,70 3300 15
FERC FORM NGC. 1 (ED. 12-87) Paga 422




Hame of Respondent” ™™~~~ "7 7 This Report is: Date of R$1))0n Year of Report -
T

' 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Dec, 31, 1999
Chio Vallay Electric Corporation @ | A Resubmission 04/30/2000 ec, 31, 7
TRANS
. Do not report the same transmission Ine structure twice. Report Lower voliage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote it
bou do not Include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line struciures suppart lines of the same voltage, report the
hola miles of the primary structure in colurnn (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) In column (g)
B, Designate any transmission line or postion thereof for which he respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
hlve name of lessor, date and tenns of Lease, and amount of rent for year. Forany transmisston lina other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
vhich the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the cperation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the
rrangement and giving particulars {details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of shating
penses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whelher lessor, co-owner, or
hiher party Is an associated company.
. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, dale and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
Hetermined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
0. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns ) to (I} on the book cost at end of year.
CUST UF LINE (INCiOHs TGO {y T, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor Land Construct d Total Cost O Hi Mainte Rents T
and Material n ons on an o peration aintenance en otal Line
. Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expensaes
® O () ) (m) ) (©) " No.
1
2
75in. 3
Juminum 81,232 81,2324 4
5
254,459 3,576,700 3,831,150 8
7
' 244,852 3,397,836 3,642,488 8
9
* 389,208 5,533,748 5,922,954 10
11
) 477 960 4,893,925 5,371,885 12
| 13
| 14
| 15
’ 341,839 4,922,293 5,264,132 16
17
| 18
} 19
) 221,859 2,391,061 2512914 20
| 21
22
23
) 24
25
26
2r
28
29
30
1,683,227 062,528 2,645,755 31
32
3
KL
35
1,030,168 24,796,585 26,726,764 1,683,227 952,528 2p45755 36
FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED, 12-87) Page 423




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report }Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1959
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Scheduie Page: 422  Line No.; 25 Column: a |
The pole miles and cost of these transmission lines are included in the Indiana-Kentucky
State Line {Dearborn) to Pierce information. One circuit of this deuble circuit

transmission line has been interconnected at the Buffington Substation of Cincinnati Gas &
Electric Company. :

|Schedule Page: 422  Line No.: 28 Colunmn: a |
See footnote for p422 line 20 column a.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 |




ame ) Respongent I3 o Iéﬁ nal (El)&\ée 81‘ R:e’?rt Year of Report
A 3 gina , L, 1099
Ohio Valley Elecliic Comperation @ A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec. 31,

BUOBSTATIONS

column {f).

1. Repott below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown,
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whather
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

Line

()

No. Name and Location of Substaiion

Character of Substation
)]

VOLTAGE (In MVa)

Primary Secondary | Tertiary
{c) (d) {e)

Kyger Cresk-Cheshire, OH

Transmission

Partially Attended

15.50 345.00

Sargents -Piketon, OH

Transmission

Altended

345.004 133.00

Pierca -New Richmond, OH

Transmission

Unattended

345.00 138.00

20 ["MVA Changed to KV

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 426




ame of Respondent {mm‘ 8%& IgfaRer }cr‘t YEET OF Repﬁrtgg
hio Valley Electric Comporation @) A Rasubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999
" SUBSTATIONS (L-ontinued)
- Show in columns (), {j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, Tectiiers, condensers, elc. and auxiliary equipment for
ncreasing capacity.
. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
son of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
erod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
f co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
ffectad in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation NUGTDer of NOmBar of CONVEREION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
Transformers Spare
{in Service) (In MVa) In Service Transtarmers Type of Equipment Nurnber of Units Totﬁﬁfvp:fty No.
) ) (h) 0 @ {kJ
1200 15 T2 None 7
=z
3
150 1 ~ None &
5
3
250 2 Nonq 7
8
—
K1Y
T
KVa
T3
)
5
T8
T
TS
g
20
2T .
Z2
prics
7
25
i
T
25
pic)
34
3
S
33
t:)
35
K1a]
by
8
3T
LAY

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-56) . Page 427




THis Report 150 - Diate of Repoit —vEar ofReport |
{1} An Original (Mo, Da Dec.31. 1999
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000

ENVIRUN ACILITIES

. For purposes of this response, environmental protection facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, equipment, facﬁlty, or
mproVemeﬂt designed and constructed solely for controf, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases into the
nvironment of gageous, Liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other
dversa impact of an activity on the envirorment.
. Raport the differences In cost of facilities installed for environmental considerations over the cost of altermative faciliies which would
therwise be used without environmental considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable without environmental
strictions as the basis for determining costs without environmental considerations. It Is not intended that special design studiss be
ade for purposes of this response. Base the response on the bast engineering judgment where direct comparisons ara not available.
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed or
modiflad In connection with the production, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all such
environmental facilities placed In service on or after January 1, 1968, so long as it Is readily determinabile that such facilities were
constructed or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes. Aise report similar expenditures for environmentaf plant
included in consfruction work in progress. Estimate the cost of faciliies when the original cost is not available or facilities are jointly
owned with another utility, provided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations. Examples of these cosis would include
portion of the costs of tali smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.
3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide power
to operate associated environmental protection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a percentage of plant basis. Explain such
estimations in a footnote.
4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided below and include, as a minimum, the items Listed-hereunder:

A_ Air pollution control facilities: D. Noise abaternent equipment:
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, elc. (1) Struciures
{2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of {2) mufflers

environmentally clearn fuels such as Low ash or low (3) Sound proofing equipment
sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipment {4) Monitoring equipment

{3} Monitoring equipment (5) Other.
{4) Other. E. Esthetic costs:

B. Water pollution control facilities: {1) Architectural costs
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. (2) Towers
{2) Waste water treatment equipment (3) Underground lines
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment {4) Landscaping
{4) Qil interceptors (5) Other.,
{5) Sediment control facilities F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to
{6) Monitoring equipment restricted output from existing facilities, or addition
(7) Other. of pollution control facilities.

C. Solid wastse disposal costs; G. Miscellaneous:
(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment (1) Preparation of environmental reporis
{2) Land (2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
{3} Setiling ponds 330, 331, 332, and 335.
(4) Other. (3) Parks and related facilities

{4) Other.

5. In those instances when cosls are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column () the
actual costs that are Included in column (e).
6. Report construction worl In progress relating to environmental facilities at Line 9.

Line Classiiication of Cost CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance at Actual Cost
No. Addiions REUramams Fatalliicint=1hid End of Year
() ) (©) {d 1] {0

1} Alr Pollulion Control Facilittes 2,096,998 75,477,703 75,477,103

2| Water Polluffion Conlrol Facliles 648,196 £48,138!

3] Solld Waste Disposal Costs

4] Noize Abatement Equipment

&1 Esthetic Cosls

Addiffonal Flant Capacity

7[ Miscellaneous ([dentify significant)

8] TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7} 2,096,959 76,125,899 76,125,899

9| Consiruction Work In Progress 234,518 234,518 234,518
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repoit |Year of Report
{1) X An Origina! {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation {2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

|schedute Page: 430

LineNo.:1 Column: b

These amounts are

excluded from property taxation by the State of Ohio.

|Schedule Page: 430

Line No.:1 Column: e

These amounts are

excluded from property taxation by the State of Ohio.

ISchedule Page: 430

LineNo.:2 Column:e

These amounts are

excluded from property taxation by the State of Ohio.

\FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450




ame of Hespondent {{1)15 Rép%r’t‘ Igﬂ o i(Jhﬁn’é gfaREY%o' i3 Yearof Repoit .~ 1
. . gina o, p YT, 1999
hio Valiey Electric Corporation {2 A Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31, 77
ERVIRONMENTAL PROTEC T TON EXPENSES
. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of which are reported on
age 430. Where It is necessary that allocations andfor estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used.
. Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and programs.
. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below.
. Under ltem 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the altemative fuels that would otherwise be
sed and are available for use.
. Under Item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the deficiency in output from
isting plants due to the addition of pollution conirol equipment, use of alternate environmentally preferable fuels or environmental
gulations of govemmental bodies. Base the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power
f the actual cost of such replacement power Is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the system average cost of
ower generated if the actual cost of specific replacement generation is not known.
. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed direcily on or directly relatable to environmental facilifies. Also include
under item 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities.
7. in those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, specify in column {(c) the
actual expenses that are included in column (b).
|9]y2:] CraSSIicanT of SRpensas AT AT EPEnseEs |
No (@) ) {©
1 |Depreciaticn
2 [Labor, Maint, Mirls, & Supplles Cost Related to Env Fac & Programs 6,632,308 6,632,308
3 |Fue! Related Costs
4 |Operalion of Faciiities 3,121,987 3,121,987
5 |Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal
6 }Difference in Cost of Environmenially Clean Fuels
7 |Replacement Power Costs 149,439 149,439
8 |Taxes and Fees 23,343 23,343
9 | Administrative and General 836,923 836,923
10 | Other {Identify significant)
11 |TOTAL 10,763,988 10,763,998
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88} Page 431
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crued and prepaid taxes ...cscvciiiisrranniciannresencavienan meerctusnearnersarvrariTrradavs it unainnan
cumulated Deferred Income TAXES ..eisvsescssnrassannns cuNmmenaannn

cumulated provisions for depreciatfon of
common Utility plant .eceevrevnnnrnasacens srrassaEsrtbrmannnannen Fesnwmnsmene srsvmsesenmasssasmsETenaneeant
utility plant cuccivaecanrrnccacniusinsunrrsansnsnanrsmecuasnunns [ . trettatanmmenna emmeammmnn
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dvances
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of nuctear fuel ..ovcuvencemneimrnraaann B aeseasarnes P “esnavaasas sevsmsmvesaannnsanenna
propriations of Retaihed Earnings ....cesevecrannarcenes rerranannen
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advances from ........ e
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tLestation ..euvecsvassucsrarionstanncananns eemsmserssiamEssmssmssaEEassasmamEny wenmarmmmmus smstermasssEvinnnann
alance sheet
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notes to ...... “errammsmarEran srwsrasuese vusarasmmeneaa vermen NemcsmEvseEEErrLLESTEEIUS T RMAT AT RNm s sanny
= - S asesean wesersussmnEes
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premiums cuveeee-- Py P [
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Cash flOwS, SLALEMENE OF .ocevrremeerasasrrresseansrnsnonsansensssnsnonsencnnssanasnnnnnn e hvamarvasesnreserenen
thanges

important during Year c-c.scsvverveccraon emssevarwsrasauanvocana B sissssmvvnman

Construction
overheads, electlic .oveercsvvcruareenas P “erresreramanan evNerasEtassssmvarEaTharrnenE vy
overhead procedures, general description of cccevvesneencnnunuaa
work in progress - common utility plant ......... vasmamens waeesn

work in progress - electric .iooccecinaoiaaaoa... cerrenaan CeaumysanmesAerrvaseaRareNNLaresatER R s
work in progress - other utility departments ........ seevesnmnan tumusEEsETTEessststuEnIrennar R, Nememmunn

Control
corporations controlled by respondent c.eecseusrnvareassrraassusasnanssnseracinmnnctataninsssnssnnnsannrnns
OVEr respondel?t wevececeescmsnvensnssnasssncasssnnevonaansuesnnans

security holders and voting powers ..... ereesnsvenrs armesesesnnn FesrrmvEasERERSLessAER Rt et P panaeann
Corporation
controlled by .c.einacnnacans R hmvSeseveetmuTEGenanssstE b na s ony esnmateeassmasessiamasesasumuvnn

fnCOrPQT'ated meryeasguasvnsnriddsusssimasnbnenvennndutldsnne LA NERLEERREELELER RS LR R RN LR S L NEE N B NN XL RN N NN RN NN
CPA, background informatfon on «.s....ven.... tesessssmemenasacnseenas tanveesssstaaresarertrnnnnnnn ceavemsaranns
CpA Certification, this report form ........ .
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219
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340
202-203
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256-257
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251
254
254
252
252
251
252
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108-109

217
218
356
216
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102
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nterest .
+ -charges, on debt to associated COMPANIES .-casssrcrrrmavorsensscnssonmcsennaneccescunees enssansanrenanvsens . 340

charges, 0ther ....cesrscmssncannasncrenss emEERdEETEARASRIRARBEYARuAEEEAN TR NIRRT RIS R R AR P AR AR A 340
charges, pald on long-term debt, advances, etC. vavsccessancans R P Sessanesassasensn rueasa - 256-257
nvestments

nonUETLity Property sceceensrsscascsnsssaanssassrsasrsaasseennnnancnnnn MeesmsssemissEmmrasacrecananan naneren 221

subsidiary companies c.erececvciaa.. . - D T L L LT T T T PP RN 224-225
nvestment tax credits, accumulated deferred ..ovviaivaneurcrsnernariacsncacaansnssrnsanveasanssnissrnsnnsarern 265-267
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to statement of changes in financial position ciiecivecncvresersssnnsrencagmnnna serrensemsamsmsrsaNGasERaNas 122-123
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256
251
262-263
230
408-409
326-327
250

256-257

256-257

261
233
350-321
352-353

119

118-119
118-119
118-119
300-301

105
354-355
104
304
318-311
202-203
2-4

250-251
106-107
120-121
114-117
118-119
402-403
252
426
227
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262-203
262-263
234
272-277
261
429

424-525
422423
328-330

332

256-257

256-257

256-257
230
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